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INDEPENDENT A UDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Com m issioners 
Louisiana Housing Finance Agency 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

W e have audited th e accom panying finan cial statements of th e Loui siana Housing Finance 

Agency's General Fund (a component unit of the State of Louisiana), as of June 30, 2004 and 
2003 as presented ha th e table of conten ts. These finan cial statements are the responsibility of the 
Agency's man agement. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audits. 

W e conducted our  audits in accordan ce with auditing standards gen erally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan  an d perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting th e am ounts and disclosures in the basic finan cial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and sigm ficant estimates made by 
management, as well as  evaluating th e overall financial statement pr esentation. W e believe th at 
our  audits provide a reas onable basis for our opinion. 

As discussed in Note 2, th e finan cial statements present only the Louisian a Housing Finance 
Agency's General Fun d an d are not intended to presen t fairly th e combined financial position, 
combined results of operations, or the combined cash flows of the Louisiana Housing Finance 
Agency's mortgage revenue bond programs in conform ity with accoun ting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of Am erica. 

In our  opinion, the finan cial statemen ts referred to above presen t fairly, in all ma terial respects, 
the fmancial position of the Louisian a Housing Finan ce Agency's General Fund as of June 30, 
2004 and 2003, and th e results of its operations an d its cash flows for the year s then en ded in 
conformity with accounting principles gen erally accepted in the United States of America. 

The M an agement's Discussion an d Analysis on pages 3 through 10, are not a required part of the 
fmancial statements, but are supplementary information required by the Governm en tal 
Accoun ting Standards Board. W e have applied certain limited procedures, which en nsisted 
principally of in quiries of m anagem en t regarding th e m ethods of measur em en t and presen tation 
of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the inform ation an d expr ess no 
opinion on it. 
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated August 
25, 2004, on our consideration of th e Louisiana Housing Finance A gency's intem al control over 
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an  audit performed in accordan ce with 

Government Auditing Standards an d should be read in conjunction with this report in considering 
the results of our  audit. 

The Annual Finan cial Statement Rep ortin g Packet, presented as supplem entary information, is 
not a required part of the basic financial statem ents, but is supplem entary inform ation required by 
Louisian a's Office of Statewide Rep orting an d Accounting Policy. This information has been  

subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the accompanying financial statements 
and, in our  opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the accom panying 
Financial statem ents taken as a whole. 

Baton Rouge, Louisian a 
Augu st 25, 2004 
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STATE O F LO UISL~NA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY {LHFA) 
M ANAG EM E NT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

AS OF JITNE 30, 2004 AND JUNE 30, 2003 

The M mlagement's Discussion and Analysis of tile LHFA's financial performance presents a narrative overview and 
analysis of LHFA 's financial activities tbr file year ended June 30, 2004. This document tbcuses on the current year's 
activities, resnlting changes, and currently known tacts in com parison w ith the prior year's inform ation. Please read this 

document in conjunction with the LHFA's financial statements, which begin on page 8. 

FIN AN CIAL H IG H LIG H TS 

2004 

* The LHFA's assets exceeded its liabilities at the close of fiscal year 2004 by $92,056,392, which represents a .2% 
decrease from 10st fiscal year. 

.k The LHFA's operating revenues decreased $1,249,178 (or 11.3%) and the net results fi'om operating activities 
decreased by $2,972,622 (or 71.4%). 

2003 

-k The LHFA's assets exceeded its liabilities at the close of fiscal year 2003 by $92,272,663, which represents a 
0.6%  increase from last fiscal year. 

-k The LHFA's operating revenues increased $2,280,673 (or 26.0%) and the net results from operating activities 
increased by $922,316 (or 28.5% .). 

O V ER VIEW  O F TH E FINA N CIAL STATEM ENTS 

The follow ing graphic illustrates the m in imum requirements for Special Purpose Governments Engaged in Business-Type 
Activities established by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34. Bas ic Financial Statements-- and 
M anaeement's Discussion and Analysis-- for State and Local Govern ments. 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOI_qSIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (LHFA) 
M AN AG EM ENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2004 AND JUNE 30, 2003 

These finan cial statements consist of three sections - Managcment's Discussion and Analysis (this section)
, the basic 

financial statements (including the notes to the financial statementsI, and supplementary infomaation
. 

Basic Financial Statem ents 

The basic financial statements present infomaation for the LHFA as a whole
, in a form at designed to m ake the statements 

easier for lhe reader to understand. The statements in this section include the Balance Sheets; the Statements of Revenues
, Expen ses

, and Changes in Net Assets: and the Statements of Cash Flows. 

Th e Balance Sheets (pages 11 - 12) present the assets and ab liti~ separately. The difference between total assets and 
total liabiliti~ is net assets and may provide a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the LHFA is improving 
or deteriorating. 

The Statements of Cash Flow (pages 14 - 151 present information showing how LI-IFA's cash changed as a result of current 
year operations. The cash flow statement is prepared using the direct method and includes the reconciliation of operating 
income (loss) to net cash provided (used) by operating activities (indirect method) as required by GASB 34. 

FIN ANCIA L ANA LY SIS O F TH E ENTITY 
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STATE OF LOUISIAN A 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (LHFA) 
M ANAGEM ENT'S DISCUSSION AND AN ALYSIS 

AS O F JUN E 30, 2004 AND  JUNE 30, 2003 

Amounts invested in capital assets represent the carrying am oun t of property and equipment less the balan ce of the related 
bonds payable that were issued to fund the construction of LHFA's home office. Restricted net assets rep resent those assets 
that are not available for spen ding as a result of grant requirem en ts and bond trust inden tures. Conversely, unreslricted net 
assets are those that do not have any limitations on what these am oun ts may be used for. 

Net assets of the LHFA decreased by $216,271, or 0.2% , from June 30, 2003 to June 30, 2004. This decrease in net assets 
can  be attributed to the significant decrease in net operating income an d net increase in transfers to M RB Programs. 

LHFA 's operating revenues decreas ed prinaarily as a result of th e m arket value reduction of its investm en t portfolio an d 
reduced mortgage loan in terest income. Operating expenses increased as a result of increased  pcrsu un el expen ses inen rred 
in order to service a number of new housing programs. Net non-operating results improved, primarily as a result of more 
federal program loan s being capitalized on the balan ce sheet rather than  being expensed. 

Net assets of th e LI-IFA increased by $552,712, or 0.6% , from June 30, 2002 to Jun e 30, 2003. Th is increase in net assets 
can be attributed  to in creased operating income which was offset by a net increase in net non-operating expen se as well as 
transfers-out to the M ortgage Revenue Bond Pr ogram  Trusts. 

LHFA 's operating revenues increased primarily as a result of higher fee incom e generated, and m ortgage loan interest 

income generated from the purchase of housing program mortgage loans. Op erating expen ses increased as a result of 
increased personnel expen ses incurred in order  to service a number  of new housing program s, an d as  a result of interest 
expense on a new warehouse line of credit obtained from the Federal Hom e Loan Ban k. Th e Agen cy experienced a 
favorable interest spread between  the interest income on the program loans funded with the line of credit an d the interest 
expen se on the FHLB advances. Non-operating expenses in creased due primarily to an  increase in the provision for loan  
loss on HOM E program  loan s. 
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STATE O F LOUISIA NA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FIN.~ CE AGENCY (LHFA) 
M ANAG EM ENT'S DISC1JSSIO N AND ANALYSIS 

AS O F .]lIN E 30, 2004 AND JUN E 30, 2003 
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The LHFA's total revenues (including operating and non-operating) increased by $39,138,512 or 59.9% ~ Th e total cost of 
all progm~ms and services increased by $ 38,441,611 or 59.5% . These increases were a result of increases in operating and 
non-operating revenues and expenses, as well as a substantial increase in federal grants received an d disbursed~ During the 
year en ded June 30, 2004, th e Agency was awarded the Annual Contributions Contract by the Deparmaen t of Housing and 

Urban Development for project-based Section 8 Contract Administration for the State of Louisiana. 

Th e LHFA's total revenues (including operating and non-operating) increased by $27,059,833 or 70.8%. The total cost of 
all progr am s and serv ices increased by $ 29,365,403 or 83.4% . These increases were a result of increases in operating 
revenues and expenses, as well as a substantial increase in federa l grants received and disbursed. Th is increase is 
attributable to a full year of funding as well as incr eased funding under the Temporary Assistance for Needy Fam ilies 

(TANF) an d Low Income Housing Energy Assistance Payments (LIHEAP) grants. Additionally, during the year ended 
June 30, 2003, the Agen cy was awarded the Annual Contributions Contract by the Department of Housing and Urban 

Development tbr project-based Section 8 Contract Administration fur the State of Louisiana. 
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STATE O F LOUISIA NA 

LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (LHFA) 
M A NAGEM ENT'S DISCU SSIO N AND ANALYSIS 

AS O F JUNE 30, 2004 AND JUNE 30, 2003 

CA PITAL  A SSET AN D D EBT ADM INISTRATIO N 

Capital Assets 

At the end of 2004, the Louisiana Housing Finance Agency had $11.3 m illion invested in a brood range of capital assets, 
including a three story building facility to better conduct business operation s. (See Table below). This amount represents a 
net increase (including additions and deductions) of $14.0 thousan d, or a.l% increase over last year. 

At the end of 2003, the Louisiana Housing Finan ce Agen cy had $11.3 million  invested in a broad range of capital assets, 
including the con struction  of a new building facility in order to better conduct business operations. (See Table below). 
This amount represents a net increase (including additions an d deductions) of $ 3.1 millien , or a 38.9%, over last year. 

Land $ 
Construction in Progress 
Land Improvements (net of accum, dep.) 
Building (net of accumulated depreciation) 
Equipment (net of accum ulated depreciation) 

712 $ 

119 
9,656 
845 

2~ 3 2002 

712 $ 

126 
9,602 
878 

712 
7,116 

322 

Totals $ 11,332 $ 11,318 $ 8,150 

This year's chan ges included (in thousan ds): 
~ Construction  an d renovations of buildings 
~ Equipment acquisition s an d rep lacemen ts 
~ Depreciation 

Th is year's changes included (in thousands): 

~ Continued  conslruction  of new building an d grounds 
~ Equipment acquisitions and replacem en ts 
~ W rite-offs ofdispositiun s 
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DEBT 

STATE OF LOUISIA NA 

LOUI SIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (LHFA) 
M ANAGEM ENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

AS OF JUN E 30, 2004 AND JUN E 30, 2003 

The Louisiana Housing Finance Agency had $72,105,000 in bonds end notes outstanding at year-end, compared to 
$ 9,035,000 at the end of last year as shown in the table below. This increase is due to Risk Sharing M R Bonds being 
issued for $64,695,000 to assist 18 projects with funds for rehabilitation work, with LHFA being liable for the bonds. 

Th e Louisian a Housing Finan ce Agency had $9,035,000 in bonds and notes outstanding at year-end, compared to 
$ 74,475,000 at the en d of last year as shown  in the table below: 

Outstand~ag Debt at Year-end 

(in thousands) 

General Revenue Office Building Bonds, $ 
Series 2001 
Federal Home Loan  Bank Advan ces 

Multi Fam~ MR Bonds, (Section 8 
Assisted - 202 Elderly Projects), Series 2003A 

8,555 $ 

63,550 

9,035 $ 9,500 

64,975 

Totals $ 72,105 $ 9,035 $ 74,475 

The LHFA 's bond rating continues to carry th e A2 rating for general revenue bonds an d the 202 Elderly M R Bonds, en d 
Aaa rating for th e debt of its other M ortgage Revenue Bonds which are not considered to be the Agency's general debt and 
are excluded from  these financial statem en ts. 

The LHFA has accounts payable and accrued interest payable of $2,031,885 outstanding at year-end compared with 
$1,515,078 last year. Other obliga tions include accrued vacation pay en d sick leave, en d deferred reven ue. 
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DEBT (continued) 

STATE OF LOUISIA NA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FIN ANCE AGENCY (LHFA) 
M ANAGEM ENT'S DISCUSSION AND AN ALYSIS 

AS O F JUNE 30, 2004 AN D JUNE 30, 2003 

The Agency discontinued the warehousing credit arrangement with the Federal Home Loan Bank whereby borrowings 
were advanced to the Agen cy up to $140 million for the purpose of fimding single family loan s. Advan ces under this 
arran gem ent were paid in full on Jun e 2, 2003. 

The LHFA 's bond rating continues to carry the A2 rating for gen eral revenue bonds, and Aaa rating for the debt of its 
M ortgage Revenue Bonds which are not considered to be the Agency's gen eral debt and are excluded from these finan cial 
statem en ts. 

Th e LHFA has accoun ts payable and accrued interest payable of $2,113,178 outstanding at year -end compared  with 
$3,488,688 last year. Other obligations include accrued vacation pay and sick leave, and deferred revenue. 

ECONOM IC FACTORS AN D NEXT YEAR 'S BUD GETS AN D RATE S 

The LHFA 's appointed officials considered the following factors an d indicators when  setting next year's budget, rates, 
an d fees. These factors an d indicators include: 

Low interest rates continue to en courage early payoffs an d refinan cing, shrinking the Agency asset base of 
mortgage backed securities an d thereby reducing the issuer fees the Agen cy receives. 
An Executive Order M JF 04-02 was issued in Fiscal 04. Th e Governor set aside fimds in the amount of $30 M  for 
Bond Finan cing that wi ll gen erate som ewhere in the neighborhood of $30,000 fees for the LHI~A which wi llbe a 
one time only transaction. 

A PHA CAP Fun d Initiative (a one time transaction ) in the amoun t of $150M wi ll gen erate about $150,000 
dollars in M ulti Fam ily Issuer  Fees. 

Th e LHFA expects th at next year's results will be mixed based  on the followi ng: 

Risk Sharing and the related risk sharing notes produce interest in come wi th fees between  six and eight percen t 
that will significantly improve expected revenue over last year' s budget. Additionally, Ri sk Sharing wi ll have new 
fees associated wi th the addition  of new Section  8 202 projects. 
Th e TANF program wi ll no lon ger be administered by the Agency, th ereby reducing administrative fees. 
Implemen tation  of the Housing Trust Fun d an d its related contribution s. 
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STATE OF LOUISIA NA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (LHFA) 
M ANAGEM ENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2004 AND  JUNE 30, 2003 

CO NTACTIN G  TH E LO UISIANA H OU SIN G  FINAN CE A GEN CY 'S M AN A GEM ENT 

This financial report is designed to provide Louisiana's citizens an d taxpayers, as well as the Agency's customers, 
investors and creditors with a general overview of the Louisian a Housing Finance Agen cy's finances an d to show th e 
LHFA 's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional finan cial 
inform ation, con tact Jonathan  Rovira, Chief Fiscal Officer . 
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FA H 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

IN VESTM ENTS 

M ORTGA GE LOAN S 

ACCRUED IN TEREST RECEIVABLE 

DUE FROM  GOVE RN M EN TS 

DUE FROM  M RB PROGRAM S 

BALANCE SH EETS 
JN E 30. 2004 AND  201[ 

A SS E T S 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (net of aceumulated 
depredation of $2,145,459 and $1,531,893, respectively) 

OTHER A SSETS 

D ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investm ents 

Mortgage loans receivable (net of allowance for loan 
losses of $37,953,364 an d $23,825,540, respectively) 

A ccrued interest receivable 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statem ents. 
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2004 2003 

4,941,563 $ 6,353,758 

38,421,863 38,683,606 

1,319,013 1,339,498 

329,784 344,994 

1,958,186 2,143,646 

1,710,030 1,684,838 

11,332,160 11,318,320 

640,314 
60,652,913 

479.879 

62,348,539 

8,823,181 3,095,110 
4,906,295 

87,677,328 
12,528,428 
113,935,232 

28,983,775 
10,141,424 
42,220,309 

$ 174,588,145 $ 104,568,848 



L IA B IL IT IE S A N D N E T A SS E T S 

A CCOUN TS PAYABLE AN D A CCRUED LIABILITIES 

ACCRUE D INTEREST PAYABLE 

DUE  TO GOVERNM ENTS 

COM PEN SATED ABSEN CES PA YABLE 

DEFERRED INCOM E 

AM OUN TS HELD IN ESCROW  

BOND S PAYAB LE 
Due within one year 
Due in m ore than one year 

TO TAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets 

(net of related debt) 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

TO TAL NET AS SETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
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2004 2003 

1,784,572 $ 1,481,095 

247,313 

1,085,279 

347,214 

230,233 

6,732,142 
10,426,753 

2,745,000 
69,360,000 
72,105,000 

82,531,753 

2,781,613 
42,772,115 
46,502,664 
92,056,392 

33,983 

178,040 

311,092 

327,445 

929,530 
3,261,185 

480,000 
8,555,000 
9.035.000 

2,283,320 
41,993,767 
47,995,576 
92,272,663 

$ 174,588,145 $ 104,568,848 



lvIRB program  issuer fees 
Low incom e housing tax credit program  fees 
Compliance and application fees 
Federal program adminislralive fees 
M ortgage loan incom e 

Investment income (loss) 
Other incom e 

Personnel services 
Supplies 
Travd 
Operating servlecs 
Professional services 
Interest expense 
Depreciation 

Other non-operating 
Restricted mortgage loan interest income 
Federal grants drawn 
Fed eral grant funds disb~sed 
Provision for HOME program  loan losses 
Net in com e from  ren tal property 

Income before transf~s 

Transfers to M RB Program s 

NET ASSETS - Beginning of year 

The accompanying notes are an integralpart of these statements. 
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2004 2003 

$ 1,344,532 
664,981 

58,350 
5,361,382 
2,361,689 

(123,009) 
132,762 

9,800,687 

3,866,358 
159,663 
197,393 
437,623 

1,317,112 
1,989,135 
644.170 

$ 1,339,925 
780,918 
61,904 

3,134,598 
2,982,577 
2,477,915 
272,028 

11,049,865 

3,138,893 
349,836 
146,801 

371~10 
986,781 

1,304,571 
590.118 

8,611,454 6,888,010 

1,189,233 4,161,855 

17,813 
2,155,205 

91,401,874 

(80,280,029) 
(14,127,824) 
1,042,776 

2o9,s!5 

112,024 
2,580,174 
50,432,743 

(48,444,157) 
(9,245,529) 
1.105.037 

1,399,048 702,147 

(1,615,319) (149,435) 

(216,271) 552,712 

92,272,663 91,719,951 



FOR TH E YEARS ENDED JUN E 30. 2004 AND 2003 

A 

Cash received from : 
Fee revenue collected 

Inveslm en t and m ortgage loan incom e 
M ortgage principal collections 

Cash paid to: 
Suppliers of services 
Employees an d ben efit providers 
M ortgage purchases 

Creditors for interest (net of capitalized interest) 
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

FLOW S FR  
A CTIVITIES: 
N et lransfers to M RB program s 
Receipts of federal gr an ts 
Disbursem ents of fed eral gian ts 

Net FHLB advances (Repayments) 
Proceeds of bond issuance 
Issuance/rep aym ent of bonds 
Net chan ge in escrow acen ~mts 
Other non-operating income 

Net cash pmvided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 

M  INVESTING  A 
Investm en ts pur chased 
Investm en ts red eem ed  
Net cash from  ren tal properties 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 

A 

Pur chase of property an d equipm en t 
Issuan ce/repaym en t of bonds 

Net cash provided by (used in) capital financing activities 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of th ese statemen ts. 
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2004 

7,458,685 

4,056,517 
2,495,973 

(1,802,371) 
(3,830,236) 
(76,449,300) 
(l,775,805) 
(69,846,537) 

(1,615,319) 
91,401,874 

(79,372,790) 

64,695,000 

(1,145,000) 
5,8,02,612 

1,363,749 

81,130,126 

(20,224,902) 
13,352,423 

1,042,776 

(5,829,703) 

(658,OLO) 
(480,000) 
(1,138,01o) 

2003 

$ 7,310,068 
5,460,492 

126,919,265 

(3,251,588) 
(3,121,970) 
(61,177,065) 
(l,423,838) 
70,715,364 

(149,435) 
50,078,606 

(48,444,157) 
(64,975,300) 

929,529 

112,024 

(19,330,383) 
18,687,568 
963,899 
321,084 



IA H OUSIN 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2004 AND 2003 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CAS H EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AN D CAS H EQUIVAL ENTS, beginning of year 

CAS H AN D CAS H EQUIVALENTS, end of year 

eet as: 

Unrestricted 
R estri cted 

Reconciliation of operating incom e to net cash provided by 

(used in) operating activities 
Operating Incom e 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities: 
Depreciation 

N et change in fair value 

Am ortization of bond issuance costs 
Change in accrued interest receivable 

Change in due from  govern m ents 
Change in due from  M RB program s 
Change in accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Change in  compensated absences payable 
Change in deferred in com e 
Change in other assets 

Chan ge in accrued interest payable 
M ortgage loans purchased 
Collections of m ortgage loan s 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

The accomp an ying notes are an  integr al part of these statem en ts. 
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2004 2003 

4,315,876 $ 6,587,699 

9,448,868 2,861,169 

13,764,744 

4,941,563 

8,823,181 
$ 6,353,758 

3.095.110 

13,764,744 $ 9,448,868 

1,189,233 $ 4,161,855 

644,170 

1,802,627 

5,943 

15,210 

185,460 

(25,192) 
303,477 

36,122 

(97,212) 
(166,378) 
213,330 

(76,449,300) 
2,495,973 

$ (69,846,537) 

443,258 

(767,280) 
5,943 

39~915 
1,994,536 

(90,517) 
(1,256,243) 

16,923 

(24,759) 
217,800 

(119,267) 
(3,105,031) 
68,847,231 

$ 70,715,364 
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1. O rganization of the A~encv 

A' 

The Louisiana Housing Finance Agency (the Agency) is a political subdivision and instrumentality of the State of 
Louisian a established in 1980 pursuant to the Louisiana Housing Finan ce Act contained in Chapter 3-A of Title 40 of 
the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amen ded. The initial en abling legislation and subsequent am en dm en ts grant 
the Agen cy the authority to undertake various programs to assist in the financing of housing needs in the State of 
Lo uisiana for persons of low an d m oderate incom es. Program s implem en ted by th e Agency for this purpose consist of 
M ortgage Reven ue Bond Program s, the Low Inen m e Housing Tax Credit Program , the m ark-to-m arket pro gram an d 
various federal award program s including th e Low Incom e Housing Energy Assistan ce Progr am , the W eath erization  
Assistance Pr ogram, Section 8 Contract Administration, and program s un der Ternporary Assistance for Needy Families 
gran ts. 

Th e financial statements of the Louisiana Housing Finance Agency (the Agency) have been prepared in con fonmty with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to government units. Th e 
Governmental Accoun ting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental 
accounting an d financial rep orting principles. Th e Agency applies Financial Accounting Stan dar ds Boar d 
pronoun cements an d Accounting Principles Board opinion s issued on or before Novem ber 30, 1989, tmless those 
pronouncem en ts conflict wi th or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, GASB prevails. Th e Agency's 
significan t accounting policies are described below : 

GASB Codification Section 2100 establishes criteria for determining th e governmental rep orting en tity and has 
defined the govern men tal rep orting en tity to be the State of Louisian a. Th e accompan ying statemen ts present only 
transactions of the Louisian a Housing Finan ce Agen cy's Gen eral Fund, determ ined to be a componen t un it of th e 
State of Louisiana. The Agen cy's "Gen eral Fun d" refer s to the fund that acen unta for  the Agen cy's gen eral operating 
activities an d is not mean t to den ote a governm en tal type general fund of a primary govern men t. 

Annually, the Louisian a Housing Finan ce Agen cy issues combined finan cial statements which include the activity 
contained in the accompan ying financial statem en ts, along wi th the Agen cy's M ortgage Reven ue Bond Pr ogram s. 

Annually, the State of Louisian a issues basic fmancial statem en ts which include the activity contained in the 
accompan ying financial statemen ts. The basic financial statements are issued by the Louisiana Division  of 

Auditor. 

b. Basis of Accounting 

of Statewide Reporting an d Accounting Policy  an d are audited  by the Louisian a Legislative 

Th e Fun ds of the Agency are proprietary fund types and are presen ted as business type activities . Proprietary fund 
types are used to accoun t for governmental activities that are similar to those found in the private sector wher e the 
determination of operating income an d chan ges in net assets is nec essary or usefu l for sound financial 
administration. Th e Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) used for proprietary funds are generally 
those applicable to similar businesses in the private sector (accrual basis accoun ting). Under the accrual basis of 
accoun ting, revenues are recognized in the accoun ting period in which they are earn ed an d expen ses are rec ognized 
in the period  incurred. 
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LOUISIANA H O 

N CIA L 

(continued) 

Since the business of the Agency is essentially that of a financial institutien  having a business cycle greater than one 
year, the balan ce sheet is not presen ted in a classified format. 

c. Investm ents and Securitized M ortgage Loans 

Governmental Accounting Stan dards Board Statement 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain 
Investments and ExternalInvestment Pools, requires certain types of investment securities to be carried  at fair value. 
In accordan ce with this statemen t, the Agency carries all debt securities with an original term of greater than  90 days 
at fair value. The change in fair value of such securities is recognized as revenue as a en m ponent of investmen t 
incom e for U . S. Governm ent an d Agen cy securities an d as a componen t of mortgage loan inco m e for GNM A and 

FNMA securities purchased as part of Agency programs. Guaranteed Investment Contracts (GICs) are carried at 
cost, which approximates fair value. 

d. Allowance f 

Th e allowan ce is maintained at a level adequate to absorb probable losses. M an agement determines the adequacy of 
the allowan ce based upon reviews of gr oups of credits, loss experien ce of similar type loan s, current an d future 
estim ated  economi c conditions, the risk characteristics of th e various categories of loan s and other pertinen t factOrs. 
Loan s deemed uncollectible are charged to the allowan ce. Past due status is based on contractual terms. Provisions 
for loan  losses and recoveries on loan s previ ously charged  off  are added to the allowan ce. 

Property an d equipment is stated at cost less accum ulated depreciation. Th e Agen cy capitalize s all property an d 
equipment with initial, individual costs of greater than $1,000. Depreciation is computed  on the straight-line method 
over the following estimated usefu l lives: 

Buildin gs 
Equipm en t 
Automobiles 

40 year s 
3- 7 years 
5 year s 

Bond issuan ce costs including underwriters' discoun ts on bonds sold, are deferred an d am ortized over the life of the 
indebtedness based on the principle am ounts of the bonds outstanding; a method tha t approxima tes the interest 
m ethod. 

Operating reven ues consist of program adminislration fees, bond issue fees, an d investmen t income as th es e 
reven ues are gen erated from the Agency's operations an d are needed to carry out its statutory purpose. All expenses 
incurred for  th at purpose are clas sified as operating expenses. Federal grant reven ues an d expenses, and income from 
rental properties  are an cillary to th e Agen cy's statutory purpose and are clas sified as non -operating. 
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2. Significant Accountin~ P 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

(continued) 

The Agency has the following policy on annual and sick leave: 

Employees earn  an d accumulate annual an d sick leave at various rates depending on their years of service. The 
am ount of an nual an d sick leave th at m ay be accumulated by each employee is unlimited, however, use of an nual 
leave through time off is limi ted to 780 hours. Upon termination, employees or their heirs are comp ensated for up to 
300 hours of unused annual leave at the employee's hour ly rate of pay at the time of term ination. Upon retirement, 
unused  annual leave in excess of 300 hours plus unused sick leave is used to compute retirement ben efits. 

As the Agency is a proprietary type fund, th e cost of leave privileges, computed in accordance wi th  GASB 
Codification Section  C60, is recognized as a current year expen se when the leave is earn ed. 

The prepar ation  of finan cial statem ents in conform ity with U .S. gen erally accep ted accounting principles requires 
managem en t to make estimates and assumption s that affect th e reported amoun ts of assets an d liabilities an d 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the finan cial statem ents an d th e reported  am ounts of 
revenues and expenses during the rep orting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Certain am oun ts in the 2003 finan cial statements have been reclas sified  to conform  to the curran t year's presentation. 

For reporting purposes, cash and cash equivalents include cash on han d, financial institution deposits and all high ly 
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less. Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost, which 
approxima tes market value. Under state law the Louisian a Housing Finan ce Agen cy may deposit funds with in a fiscal 
agen t bank selected an d designated  by the Interim  Emergency Board. Further, the Agency may purchase tim e certificates 
of dep osit of state ban ks organized under the laws of Louisiana, national banks ha ving their principal office in the state of 
Louisian a, in savings accoun ts or shares of savings and loan as sociation s an d savings banks and in share accounts an d 
share certificate am ounts of fed erally or state chartered credit un ions. 

Under Louisian a Revised Statute of 1950, as am en ded, the Agency may invest in obligations of the U . S. Treasury, U.S. 
Agencies an d insm maen talities, repurchase agreem ents, certificates of deposit as provided  by the statute mentioned  above, 
an d other investm ents as required by the term s of bon d trust indentures. 
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3. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments (continued) 

The Louisiana Housing Finance Agency had cash an d cash equivalents as of June 30 consisting of: 

Demand Deposits 
Federal Home Loan Bank deposits 
M oney M arket Accounts 

$ 1,438,329 
2,342,691 
9,983,72_4 

$_  
13.764.744 

2003 

$ 1,067,705 
2,992,246 
5,388,917 

As of Jun e 30, 2004, the Agency had the following investments and maturities (in years) 

U.S. Treasury Notes 
U.S. Sponsored Agencies 
GNM A's 
Total 

Rating 

N/A 
N /A 
AAAm  

Fair Value Less than 1 1 to 2 2 to 4 4 - 6 6 - 8 

$11A54,178 
23,045,139 
8,8288..,.~41 

$ 2,192,009 
2,761,360 

$ 1,332,723 
1,061,284 

$ 4,131,394 
7,978,908 
3,158,565 

$ 3,836,558 
4,031,991 
5,235,024 

$ 
7,608,342 

~ 953.36~ $ 2.394.007 ~  $ 13.103.~  

Credit Risk. State law limits investments to th ose indicated under the authority caption within th is footnote. It is the 
Agen cy's policy to limit its investments in these investm ent types to the top rating issued by NRSROs. As of Jun e 30, 
2004, and 2003, all of the Agency's investmen ts were rated AAA by Standard & Peer s. 

Custodial Credit Risk. For an  investm ent, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of th e 
counterparty, the Agen cy will not be able to recover the value of its investm ents or collateral securities that are in the 
possession of an  outside party. The Agen cy's investments are held by th e custodial bank as an agen t for the Agen cy, in 
the Agen cy name, an d are thereby not exposed to custodial credit risk. 

- 19- 



3. 

LOUISIANA H OUSING FIN ANCE AGENCY 

N OTES TO FIN AN CIAL STA' 

ts and In (continued) 

Concentration of Credit Risk. The Agency places no limit on the amount they may invest in any one issuer. As of June 
30, 2004, the Agency had investments of the following issuers which represented more than 5 percen t of total 
investm en ts: 

Federal Hom e Loan Ban k 
Federal Farm  Credit Bank 
Federal National M ortgage Association 
Federal Hom e Loan M ortgage Corpora tion 

24%  
10%  
11%  
9%  

Net unrealized gain (loss) on investm en t securities and seeuritized program loans was ($136,090) and $1,666,537 at June 
30, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The change in fair value of ($1,802,627) an d $767,280 was included in investment 
incom e for June 30, 2004 an d 2003, respectively. 

4. Bonds Payable 

Lim ited O bligations 

As authorized by th e initial en abling legislation, the Agen cy issues reven ue bonds to assist in the finan cing of housing 
needs in the state of Louisiana. Th e bonds are limited obligations of the Agen cy, payable un ly from the income, revenues 
an d receipts derived from the mortga ge loan s and other inveslm en ts held under an d pursuant to the trust inden tures an d 
pledged therefore an d are considered to be conduit debt of the Agency. Th e bonds do not constitute an obligation, either 
gen eral or special, of th e State of Louisian a, any municipality or an y other political subdivision of the State. Bonds issued 
by the Agen cy for which the Agency an d the State have no responsibility for rep aymen t are not recorded in the 
accompanying financial statemen ts. Accordingly, the Agency has reven ue bonds outstan ding in fitly-seven  bond 
programs totaling approximately $731 million  at June 30, 2004. Outstan ding bond issues at June 30, 2004 include: 

Bond Issue 

1992 A-B Single Family 
1992 A I-B~ Single Fam ily 

1992 A2-B2 Single Family 
1994 B Single Family 
1995 A rA2 Single Family 
1995 CI-C2 Single Family 
1996 BrB4 Single Family 
1996 D1-D4Single Family 
1997 ArA3 Single Family 
1997 BrB3 Single Family 
1997 CrC2 Single Family 
1998 At-A3 Single Family 

1998 BI-B3 Single Family 
1999 ArA3 Single Family 
1999 BrB3 Single Family 

In Thousanctq 

Interest Date M aturity Amount Retired Outstan ding 
Rate Issued Dates Issued to Date at 6/30/04 

5.20-6.90%  
5.25-6.80%  
5.00-6.60% 
5.35-8.00%  
5.00-7.80% 
5.10-6.45%  
4.75-6.30%  
4.75-8.00%  
3.75-6.75%  
4.00-6.75% 
4.20-6.75%  
4.10-6.65%  
4.00-6.20%  
3.40-5.90%  
4.00-6.66%  

06/25/92 
09/23/94 
04/25/95 
09/01/94 
04/01/95 
12/01/95 
04/15/96 
09/01/96 
03/01/97 
09/20/97 
11/01/97 
05/01/98 
09/01/98 
02/15/99 
07/01/99 
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Various $ 
Various 
V arious 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Van ous 
Various 
V arious 
Various  
V arious 
Various 
Vaiqous 
Various 

5,000 
15,000 
15,000 
10,482 
38,014 
53,723 
36,485 
67,4O5 
85,850 
45,143 
46,046 
69,708 
73,353 
45,359 
78,214 

2,920) 
9,815) 
8,545) 
9,214) 
34,701) 
42,399) 
26,537) 
58,981) 
76,579) 
30,378) 
30,254) 
42,559) 
35,121) 
22,675) 
53,789) 

$ 2,080 
5,185 
6,455 
1,268 
3,313 
11,324 
9,948 
8,424 
9,271 
14,765 
15,792 
27,149 
38,232 
22,684 
24,425 
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4. Bonds Payable (continued) 

Limited Obligations (continued) 

Interest 
Bond Issue Rate 

1999 C Single Family 
1999 D 1-D2 Single Family 
2000 A~-A3 Single Fam ily 
2000 BrBs, 2000 C 

Single Family 
2000 D Sin gle Family 
2001 A Single Family 

2001 B1-B3 Single Family 
2001 C-2002 Single Fam ily 
2001 D I-D3 Sin gle Fam ily 
2002 A 1-A3 Single Family 

2002 B Single Family 
2003 A1-A2 Single Family 
2003 A Draw-Down Single 

Family 
2003 B Single Fam ily 

2004 A Single Family 
2004 B Single Family 
2004 Drawdown Single 

Family 
1988 N .O. M ultifam ily 
1988 K.C. M ultifamily 
1988 P.H. M ultifamily 
1989 T.A . M ulfifamily 
1990 W .V. M ulfifamily 
1991 W .V.H M ultifamily 
1991 A&B M ultifamily 
1992 O.T. M ultifamily 
1992 E.P. M altifamily 
1993-2003 W .W . 

M ulti family 
1993 T.T. M ultifamily 
1995 S.D.A.L M ultifamily 
1995 A.L M ultifamily 
1997 M .S. M ultifamily 
1998 P.C.T. M ultifarmly 
2002 M . M ultifamily 
2002 R. M ultifamily 
2003 V.M . M ultifarnily 
2004 Galilee City 
2004 VOA-New Orleans 

4.90-6.40% 
4.00-6.67%  
4.50-7.49%  

5.10-8.07% 
4.60-1.33%  
3.65-6.40% 
3.50-6.75%  
2.10-5.60% 
3.00-6.80%  
2.9-6.375% 
2.2-5.625%  
3.40-5.60%  

V arious 
V arious 
V arious 
Various 

V arious 
V arious 
9.00%  
7.50-8.00% 
7.31%  
7.80%  
7.60-8.00% 
6.90-8.50%  
6.20-10.0% 
6.25-7.10%  
Various 

Date 
Issued 

06/01/00 
10/01/99 
02/01/00 

06/07/00 
10/11/00 
03/14/01 
08/22/01 
03/15/02 
11/01/01 
06/13/02 
12/01/02 
04/01/03 

05/01/03 
12/11/03 
03/30/04 
06/30/04 

03/30/04 
04/11/88 
06/13/88 
12/01/88 
09/01/89 
04/01/90 
01/01/91 
12/01/91 
03/01/92 
07/01/92 
08/24/03 

M aturity 
Dates 

Various 
V arious 
V arious 

Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various  
V arious 
V arious 
V arious 
Various 

05/31/05 
Various  
Various 
Various  

Various 
Various 
08/01/13 
V arious 
07/01/10 
Various 
V arious 
V arious 
Various 
Various  
Various 

In Thousands 
Am ount 
Issued 

17,275 
43,876 
45,928 

51,706 
30,115 
44,540 

30A59 
30,000 
30,638 
51,036 
25,504 
36,133 

99,527 
20,670 
20,710 
20,710 

41,356 
10,655 
850 

1,250 
450 

3,745 
3,715 
9,700 
19,700 
3,678 
10,090 

4.50-6.30%  12/01/93 Various 7,817 
5.8-7.0%  03/01/95 Various 8,488 
9.00% 03/31/95 03/01/25 19,045 

5.25-6.50% 03/01/97 Various 6,078 
7.125-9.0% 02/01/9 8 01/01/28 9,503 
2.60-5.15% 10/01/02 10/15/29 4,500 
Various 12/13/02 12/01/32 4,665 
Various 08/01/98 Various 2,803 

4.25- 5.05% 06/01/03 Various 3,265 
6.55-6.80% 06/01/04 Various 6,154 

$~ dL68.843 
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Retired 
to Date 

9,195) 
25,475) 
32,772) 

40,401) 
16,651) 
15,579) 
11,184) 
9,820) 
9,121) 
16,731) 
1,609) 
1,464) 

23,639) 
103) 
85) 
63) 

911) 
915) 
350) 
120) 
223) 
369) 
240) 

4,385) 
5,562) 
442) 
1,356) 

7,055) 
391) 
3,713) 
404) 

4,593) 
- ) 
- ) 
215) 

- ) 
- ) 

($ 737.330"} 

Outstanding 
at 6/30/04 

8,080 
18A01 
13,156 

11,305 
13,464 
28,961 
19275 
20,180 
21,517 
34,305 
23,895 
34,669 

75,888 
20,567 
20,625 
20,647 

40,445 
9,740 
500 

1,130 
227 

3,376 

3A75 
5,315 
14,138 
3,236 
8,734 

762 
8,097 
15,332 
5,674 
4,910 
4,500 
4,665 
2,588 
3,265 
6.154 



4. Bonds Payable (continued) 

G eneral Obligations 

H  

N 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002, the Agency issued $9,500,000 of General Reven ue Offi ce Building Bonds, 
series 2001 to finance the construction of a building to house its operations. The bonds are general obligations of the 
Agency, secured by an d payable from any and all funds of the Agency not otherwise required to be irrevocably 
ded icated to other purposes. The bonds are due tom ature seriallybeginningDecember 1,2002 throughDeeember 1, 
2016. Bonds scheduled to m ature on or after December 1, 2010 are callable for redemption at the option of th e 
A gency. The bonds bear interest at various rates, depending on the maturity, ranging from  3.50%  to 8.00%  per armum . 

During the fiscal year ended Jun e 30, 2004, the Agency issued $64,695,000 of Multifamily Series Elderly Projects 
(Section 202) bonds as part of its multifamily housing program. Th e bonds are gen eral obligation s of the Agen cy 
payable from an y and all funds of th e Agency not otherwise required to be irrevocably dedicated to oth er purposes. 
Certain invested assets and mortga ge loans are held in trust and dedicated to the repaym en t of the bonds. The bonds 
are due to mature serially an d term beginning June l, 2004 through June 1, 2033 an d bear interest at various rates, 
dep en ding on th e m atur ity, ranging from  1.2%  to 4.85%  per annum . M inimum  an d future debt service requirem ents 
for th e Agen cy's gener al obligation  debt are scheduled to occur  as follows: 

Year Ended June 30, 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 

2010-2014 
2015-2019 
2020-2024 
2025-2029 
2030-2034 

A 

Principal 
$ 2,745,000 

2,800,000 
1,695,000 
2,895,000 
2,975,000 
16,505,000 
20,535,000 
14,260,000 
5,422,324 
2,272,676 

Inter est 
$ 3,013,476 

2,898,242 
2,785,980 
2,717,348 
2,542,337 
11,017,699 
7,134,584 
3,282,810 
1,156,641 
190,519 

Total 
$ 5,758,476 

5,698,242 
4,480,980 
5,612,348 
5,517,337 
27,522,699 
27,669,584 
17,542,810 
6,578,965 
2,463,195 

During year ended Jun e 30, 2003, the Agency borrowed funds un der an  agreemen t with the Federal Home Loan  Bank of 

Dallas (FHLB) which allowed advances up to $140 million  to be obtained for the purpose of funding the purchase of 
securitized mortgage loans originated in its Single Family Programs. Th e advan ces bore interest at the overnigh t 
liquidity rote of the FHLB. This credit agr eem ent has be en terminated as of June 30, 2003. Short-term debt activity 
un der this agreemen t was as follows: 

2003 

Balance, beginning of year 
Advan ces 
Rep aym en ts 
Balan ce, en d of year 
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$ 64,975,300 
54,095,550 

( 119,070,850) 
$ 
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LOUISIAN A H OUSING FIN AN CE AGENCY 

N  

Federal grant programs represent an important source of funding to finance housing programs which are beneficial to 
the State of Louisian a. These grants are recorded as non-operating income and expense to the Agency an d an y assets 
held m relation to the program s are restricted. Receivables are established when eligible expen ditures are incurred. 

The gran ts normally specify the purpose for which funds may be used and are subject to audit in accordance with 
Office of M anagement and Budget Circular A-133 under the "Single Audit Concept". 

In the normal cour se of operations, the Agen cy receives grant funds from  various Federal an d State agen cies. The grant 

programs are subject to audit by agen ts of the granting authority, the purpose of which is to ensure compliance with 
conditions precedent to the granting of funds. Any liability for reimbursement which may arise as the result of these 
audits is not believed to be m aterial. 

During 2004 an d 2003, the following amoun ts were expen ded under various grants an d en titlements: 

Section 8 
HOM E Investmen t Partner ships 
Low Income Housing Energy Assistance 
W eatherization Assistance 
Temporary Assistan ce for Needy Fam ilies 

2004 2003 

$ 57,271~67 
16,043,970 
13,995,156 
2,393,801 
7,100,690 

$ 96.805.084 

$ 2,610,235 
7,033,127 
25,181,166 
2,309,002 
16,229,778 

$  53.363.308 
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7. R etirem ent Benefits 

Substantially all of the employees of the Agency are members of the Louisian a State Employees Retirement System 

(System), a cost sharing multiple-em ployer, defined benefit pension plan. The System is a statewide public employee 
retirement system (PERS) for the benefit of state employees, which is administered and controlled by a separate board of 
trustees. 

All full-time Agency employees are eligible to participate in the System . Benefits vest with 10 years of service. At 
retirement age, em ployees are entitled to annual ben efits equal to $300 plus 2.5% of their highest consecutive 36 months' 
average salary multiplied by their years of credit service. 

9. 

Vested employees are entitled to a retirem ent benefit, payable monthly for life at (a) any age with 30 years of service, (b) 
age 55 with 25 years of service, or (c) age 60 with 10 years of service. In addition, vested em ployees have the option of 
reduced benefits at an y age with 20 years of service. Th e System  also provides death an d disability ben efits. Ben efits are 
established or am ended by state statute. The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes 
finan cial statements an d required supplementary information for the System . Th at rep ort m ay be obtained by writing to 
the State Employees Retirement System, Post Office Box 44213, Baton  Rouge, Louisian a 70804-4213, or by calling 

(225) 922-0608 or (800) 256-3000. 

A surm'~ary of chan ges in property and equipment is as follows: 
Deletion s 

Balance an d Balan ce 

June 30, 2003 Additions Adiustments June 30, 2004 

Equipment $ 1,694,277 $ 349,719 
Building 10,312,658 308,291 
Land an d Land Improvemen ts 843,278 

12,850,213 658,010 

Accumulated depreciation ( 1,531,893) ( 644,170) 
$ 11.318.320 $ 13.840 
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($ 30,604) $ 2,013,392 

( 30,604) 
__  

30,604 

10,620,949 
843,278 

13,477,619 

( 2,145,459) 
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ment (continued) 
Deletions 

Balance an d Balance 

June 30, 2002 Additions Adjustments June 30, 2003 

Equipment $ 1,036,170 
Building 2,484,894 
Construction in Progress 7,116,056 
Land and Lan d Improvements 712,338 

11,349,458 

Accumulated depreciation  ( 1,073,600) 
$ 10.275.858 

$ 789,932 ($ 131,825) $ 1,694,277 
7,827,764 10,312,658 

1304940 
8,748,636 

( 590,118) 
$ 8.158.518 

( 7,116,056) 

( 7,247,881) 
131,825 

843,278 
12,850,213 

( 1,531,893) 
11.318.320 

In the ordinary course of business, the Agency has various outstanding comm itm en ts and contingen t liabilities that are not 
reflected in the accompan ying finan cial statem ents. In addition , th e Agen cy is a defendan t in certain claim s an d legal 
actions arising in the ordinary course of busin ess. In  th e opin ion of man agement, after consultation with  legal coun sel, 
except for the m atter described in the paragr aph below an d in Note 15, the ultimate disposition of these matters is not 
expected to have a nmterial advelse effect on th e finan cial condition of the Agen cy. 

One of the Agency's HUD Disposition  Projects is involved in a legal action  that arose as a result of events that occurred 
in the course of operations. The management compan y has also been named as a defendan t in th e lawsuit. It is doubtful 
th at the Agency's insurance will cover the m an agem en t compan y as a party to this lawsuit. After consulting wi th legal 
counsel, an accrual of $75,000 has been made in the accompanying finan cial statements relating to this matter. 

Th e Agen cy ha s entered into Cooperative Endeavor Agreemen ts with  local housing auth orities throughout Louisian a 
whereby the Agen cy' s bond programs ma y refund sched uled maturities an d red em ptions due to mortgage prepaymen ts for 
previously issued bonds of the local authority. In return, the Agen cy's bond program s receive a like sum  of fim ds from 
the local auth ority th at would have been used to fund th e bond calls an d redemption s, an d uses these funds to originate 
new mortgage loan s in the resp ective geogr aphic region. Bonds refunded un der the Cooperative Endeavor Agreemen ts 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 an d 2003 totaled  approxima tely $6.7 an d $8.9 million , respectively. 

Th e Agency is the owner of two low income multifamily rental properties that were originally pureha sed from the U.S. 

Department of Housing an d Urban Development (HUD) at a cost of $1 each. Included in the ten ant population are 
Section  8 qualified persons for which the Agency  receives housing assistance paym ents. As owner of these properties , 
the Agen cy assumes all rights an d resp onsibilities with regard to rents, mainten ance an d compliance wi th federal 
regulation s. Since acquiring the properties from HUD, the Agen cy has fim ded renovation s to th ese properties totaling 
approximately $2.8 million. It is the Agen cy's intent to disp ose of these properties. 

Assets an d liabilities of the pr operties are considered to be restricted and the net income to be non-operating revenue to 
th e Agency. 
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As part of its HOM E and multifamily program s, the Agency has made loan s to qualified low incom e single family 
homebuyers and to developers of low income multifamily projects. The HOME loan s are issued as a supplement to 
primary finan cing and are collateralized by a second m ortgage on the property finan ced. Paym en ts on these loan s are 

deferred until the earlier of: a) the date that the primary loan is paid out, or b) a specified future date. Additionally, these 
loan s are uninsured. 

As part of its m ultifam ily program , the Agency has m ade loan s un der its Section 202 HOM E/Risk Sharing Program . Th e 

Program is designed to make loans to eligible projects pursuant to Section 202 of the Housing Act of 1959, as amended, 
an d th e Risk-Sharing Program  administered by HUD . The multifamily Section 202 loan s are collateralized by a first 
m ortgage on the property with principle an d interest paymen ts due m onthly through 2033. These loan s are insured by the 
Federal Housing Adm inistration. 

The loan  portfolio at June 30 is as follows: 

HOM E M ultifam ily M ortgage Loans 
HOM E Single Fam ily M ortga ge Loan s 

202 Elderly Pr oject Mortgage Loan s 
Reserve for loan losses 

Intere~ 
2004 2003 Rate 

$ 55,527,081 $ 43,777,613 
8,199,176 9,031,702 

61,904,435 

( 37,953,364) ( 23,825,540) 
$ 87.677.328 $ 28.983.775 

1%  - 6%  
N on-inter est 
bearing 

6%  

The Agency's collections from  the HOM E loans are restricted to funding future lending programs. The multifamily 

section 202 loan s are held in trust and pledged to repay the bonds (see Note 4), the principal balances and accruals of 
interest receivable on th ese loan s are reported as restricted assets. 

Th e increase in the reserve for loan  losses was a result of additions of $14,127,824 an d $9,245,530 to the provision for 
loan  losses accoun t for fiscal 2004 an d 2003, respectively. 

14. Concentration of 

The Agency's HOME program loans are issued to single family borrowers an d multifamily low income housing projects 
throughout Louisiana. A substantial portion of the multifamlly low income housing project loans have been issued among 
en tities with a com m on  ownership. 

The Agen cy is expo sed to various risks of loss related  to torts; theR of, dam age to, and destruction of assets; errors an d 

omissions; and injuries to employees. To provide coverage for these risks, the Agency participates wi th the State of 
Louisian a's Offi ce of Risk M anagem ent, a public en tity risk po ol curren tly operating as a common risk management an d 
insurance program for branches of state govern ment. This Agen cy pays an  annual premium to ORM  for this coverage. 
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The Agency is involved m  a m atter with th e Departm ent of Housing and Urban Development Board of Contract Appeals 
relating to a multifamily mortgage loan claim  paid by HUD in 1990. HUD now asserts that the Notice of Default, which 
was a required part of the procedures for processing such a claim , was filed with HUD beyond th e required deadline. It 
is important to note that this process was the responsibility of the Servicing Agent that th e Agen cy contracted to service 
this loan . 

HUD is claiming that the Agency (or its trust account, which no longer exists) was overpaid by $804,384. Furthermore, 
I-ILrD claims entitlemen t to interest an d penalties on this amoun t, bringing the total poten tial liability to approximately 
$1.3 million. The Agency has an  indemnification agreemen t wi th the Servicing Agen t for matters such as this; however, 
a formal claim has not been filed  by the Agency against the Servicing Agen t. Th e Agen cy has accrued $1,000,000 in the 
accompan ying financial statem en ts relating to this matter . 

- 27 - 





TRANSM ITTAL LETT ER 
AFFIDAVIT 

Statements 

M D&A 

Louisiana Housing Finance Agency 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

Annual Financial Statements 
June 30, 2004 

C O N T E N T S 

Balance  Sheet 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Statem ent of Activities 

Statem ent of Cash Flows 

Notes to the Financial Statem ents 
A. Sum m ary of Significant Accounting Policies 
B. Budgetary Accounting 
C. Deposits with Financial Institutions and Investm ents 
D. Capital Assets 

Inventories 
Restricted Assets 
Leave 
Retirem ent System 
Post Retirem ent Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits 
Leases 
Long-Term Liabilities 
Litigation 
Related Party Transactions 
Accounting Changes 
In-Kind Contributions 
Defeased Issues 
Cooperative Endeavors 
Government-Mandated Nonexchange Transactions (Grants) 
Violations of Finance-Related Legal or Contractual Provisions 
Short-Term Debt 
Disaggregation of Receivable Balances 
Disaggregation of Payable Balance s 
Subsequent Events 
Segm ent Inform ation 
Due to/Due from and Transfers 
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets 
Prior-Year Restatem ent of Net Assets 

Schedules 
1 Schedule of Per Diem Paid Board M em bers 
2 Schedule of State Funding 
3 Schedules of Long-Term Debt 
4 Schedules of Long-Term Debt Am ortization 
15 Schedule of Com parison Figures and Instructions 



 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
Annual Financial Statem ents 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2004 

Louisiana Housing Finance Agency 

D ivision of A dm inistration 
Offi ce of Statewide Reporting 
and Accounting Policy 

P. O . Box 94095 
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095 

Schedule Ntllnber 

Legislative Auditor 
P. O . Box 94397 
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9397 

Personally cam e an d appeared before the un dersigned authority, 

President of Louisiana Housing Finan ce Agency who duly sworn , deposes and says, that 

th e finan cial statem ents herewith  given present fairly the financial position of Louisian a 

Housing Finan ce Agency at June 30, 2004 an d the results of operations for th e year then 

ended in accordan ce with policies an d practices established by the Division of 

Adm inistration or in accordance with Generally Accepted Accoun ting Principles as 

prescribed by the Govern m ental Accountin g Standards Board. Sworn  an d subscribed 

before m e, this 27th day of August
, 2004 

~3ignature ~f Agency Official/ 

Prepar ed by Jonath an  P. Rovira 

L  
N OTARY PUBLIC 

Title: Vice President/CFO 

Telephone No 225-763-8700 

Date: Aumast 27. 2004 

/ 



 

ST A TE O F LO U ISIA N A 

LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (LHFA) 
M AN AG EM ENT 'S DISCUSSIO N A N D A NA LYSIS 

AS O F JUN E 30, 2004 

The M anagenlent's D iscussion and Analysis of the LHFA 's financial perform ance presents a narrative overview 
and analysis of LHFA 's financial activities for the year ended June 30, 2004. This document focuses oil the 
current year's activities, resulting changes, and currently known facts in comparison w ith the prior )'ear's 

information. Please read this document iu conjunction with the LHFA's financial statements, which begin on 
page 8. 

FINAN CIAL HIG H LIG H TS 

The LHFA's assets exceeded its liabilities at thc close of fiscal year 2004 by $92,056,392, which 
represents a .2%  decrease from last fiscal year. 

The LHFA's operating revenues decreased $1,249,178 (or 11.3% ) and the net results from operating 
activities decreased by $2,972,622 (or 71.4% ). 

O VERVIEW  O F TH E FIN ANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

The following graphic illustrates the m iuinm m requirements ft~r Special Purpose Govern m ents Engaged in 
Business-Type Activities established by Govenmaental Accounting Standards Board Statem ent 34, Basic 
Financial Statements and M anaoement's Discussion and Analysis-- for State and Local Governm ents. 
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STATE O F LO UISIA NA 

LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (LHFA) 
M ANAG EM ENT'S D ISCUSSIO N A ND AN ALYSIS 

A S O F JUN E 30, 2004 

These financial statements consist of three sectitms - M anagement's Discussion and ?alalysis (this section), the 
basic financial statements (including the notes to the financial statements), and supplementary intbrm ation. 

Basic Financial Statem ents 

The basic financial statements present information for the LHFA as a whole, in a format designed to make the 
statements easier fbr the reader to understand. The statem ents in this section include the Balance Sheets; the 
Statem ents of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets; and the Statements of Cash Flows. 

'I'he Balance Sheets present the assets and liabilities separately. The difference between  total assets and total 
liabilities is net assets and may provide a usefid indicator of whether the financial position of the LHFA is 
improving or deteriorating. 

The Statem ents of Revenues Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets present information showing how LHFA's 
net assets changed as a result of current year operations. Regardless of when cash is affected, all changes m net 
assets are reported when the tmderlying transactions occur. As a result, there are transactions included that will 
not affect cash until future fiscal periods. 

The Statements of Cash Flow present inform ation showing how LHFA 's cash changed as a result of current year 
operations. The cash flow statement is prepared using the direct method and includes the reconciliation of 

operating income (loss) to net cash provided (used) by operating activities (indirect method) as required by 
GASB 34. 

FINANCIAL AN ALYSIS O F TH E ENTITY 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (LHFA) 
M ANA G EM ENT'S D ISCUSSIO N AND AN ALY SIS 

A S O F JU N E 30, 2004 

Amounts invested in capital assets represent the can
.'ying amotmt of property and equipment less the balance of 

the related bnn ds payable that were issued to /hnd the construction of LHFA 's home office. Restricted net assets 
represent those assets that are not available for spending as a result of grant requirem ents and bond trust 
indentures. Conversely, unrestricted net assets are those that do not have any limitations on what these amounts 
may be used for. 

Net assets of the LHFA decreased by $216,271, or 0.2% , from Jtme 30, 2003 to June 30, 2004. This decrease in 
net assets can be attributed to the significant decrease in net operating income and net increase in transfers to 
M RB Program s. 

LHFA 's operating revenues decreased prim arily as a result of the market value reduction of its investment 
portfolio and reduced mortgage loan interest income. Operating expenses increased as a result of increased 
personnel expenses incurred in order to service a num ber of new honsing programs. Net non-operating restdls 
improved, primarily as a result of more federal pro~ am loans being capitalized on the balance sheet rather than 
bein g expensed. 

total cost of all prog am s and services increased by $ 38,441,611 or 59.5% . These increases were a result of 
increases in operating and non-operating revenues and expenses, as well as a substantial increase in federal 
g ants received and disbursed. During the year ended June 30, 2004, the Agency was awarded the Annual 
Contributions Contract by the Department of Housing and Urban Development for project-based Section 8 
Contract Adm inistratkm for the State of Louisiana. 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (LHFA) 
M ANA GEM ENT'S DISCU SSIO N AN D ANALY SIS 

A S O F JUNE 30, 2004 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADM INISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At the end of 2004, the Louisiana Housing Finance Agen cy had $11.3 million invested in a broad range of 
capital assets, including a three story building facility to better conduct business operations. (See Table below). 
This amount represents a net increase (including additions and deductions) of $14.0 thousand, or a .1% increase 
over  last year. 

Land 
Land Improvements (net of accum, dep.) 
Bufldk~ (net of accumulated depreciation) 
Equipment (net of accum ulated depreciation) 

2004 

712 $ 
119 

9,656 
845 

712 
126 

9,602 
878 

Totals $ 11,332 $ 11,318 

This year's changes included (in thousands): 
~ Construction an d renovations of buildings 
~ Equipm en t acquisitions and replacemen ts 
~ Depreciation 

DEBT 

$ 308 
350 

644) 

Th e Louisiana Housing Finan ce Agency had $72,105,000 in bonds and notes outstanding at year-en d, compared 
to $ 9,035,000 at the en d of last year as shown in the table below. Th is increase is due to Risk Sharing M R 
Bonds being issued for $64,695,000 to assist 18 projects with funds for rehabilitation work, with LtIFA be ing 
liable for th e bonds. 

Outstanding Debt at Year-end 

(in thousands) 

General Revenue Office Bar2d~g Bonds, 
Series 2001 
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances 

Multi Family MR Bonds, (Section 8 
Assisted - 202 Elderly Projects), Series 2003A 

Totals 

8,555 $ 

63,550 

$ 72,105 $ 9,035 
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LOUISIAN A HOUSING FINAN CE AGENCY (LHFA) 
M ANA G EM E NT'S DISCU SSIO N AN D AN A LY SIS 

A S O F JUNE 30, 2004 

The LHFA 's bond rating continues to carry the A2 rating for gen eral revenue bonds and the 202 Elderly M R 
Bonds, and Aaa rating for the debt of its other M ortgage Revenue Bonds which are not considered to be th e 
Agency's general debt an d are excluded from th ese finan cial statem ents. 

Th e LI-IFA has accounts payable and accrued interest payable of $2,031,885 outstanding at year-end compared 
with $1,515,078 last year. Oth er obligations include accrued vacation pay and sick leave, and deferred reven ue. 

ECONOM IC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

The LHFA's appointed offi cials considered the following factors an d indicators when setting next year 's budget, 
rates, mad fees. These factors and indicators include: 

Low interest rates continue to encourage early payoffs and refinan cing, shrinking the Agency asset base 
of mortgage backed securities an d th ereby reducing the issuer fees the Agency receives. 
An Executive Order M JF 04-02 was issued in Fiscal 04. The Govern or set aside funds in the amount of 
$30 M  for Bond Financing that will gen erate somewhere in the neighborhood of $30,000 fees for the 
LHFA which will be a one time only transaction. 

A PHA CAP Fund Initiative (a one time transaction) in the amoun t of $150M will generate about 
$150,000 dollars in M ulti Fam ily Issuer Fees. 

Th e LHFA expects that next year 's results will be mixed based on the following: 

Risk Sharing an d the related  risk sharing notes produce interest income with fees between six an d eight 
percent that will significan tly improve expected revenue over last year 's budget. Additionally, Risk 
Sharing will have new fees associated with the addition of new Section 8 202 projects. 
Th e TANF program will no longer be adm inistered by the Agency , thereby reducing administrative fees. 
Im plem entation of the Housing Tru st Fun d and its related contributions. 

CONTACTING THE LOUISIANA HOUSIN G FINAN CE AGENCY'S M ANAGEM ENT  

This finan cial report is designed to pr ovide Louisiana's citizens and taxpayers, as well as the Agency's 
custom er s, investors and creditors with a general overview of the Louisian a Housing Finance Agency's finances 
an d to show the LHFA's accoun tability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need 
additional financial inform ation, contact Jonathan  Rovira, Chief Fiscal Officer. 



STATE O F LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (BTA) 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2004 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents {Note C1) 
Investments {Note C2) 
Receivables (not of allowance for doubtful acu ounts)(Note U) 
CU e from other funds {N~e Y) 
Due from federal ~overnment 
Inventories 
Prepayments 
Notes receiva~b~e 
Other cunent assets 

Totat cun'eot assots 
NONCURRENT ASSETS: 

Restricted assets (Note F): 
Cash 
Investments 
Receivables  

Notes rec~va ble 
Capital assets (net of depre~ation)(Note D) 
Land 
Buildir~s and improvements 
Machinew and  ecluil:~ ont 
Infras'mcture 
~ ion in progress 

Other norcurrent asseta 
Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

UABlUTIES 
CURRENT UAE~U33ES: 

Aco0unta payable and accnJals (Note V) 
Due to other funds (Note Y) 
Due to federal qovemment 
Deferred reves ues 
~  held in o.Bted y for c~ 's 
Other current liabilities 
Current portion of Ion~-tan'n liabilities : 
CootJ'aots payable 
Reimbursement contracts payable 

absences payable (Note K) 
Capital lease oblip, alies s - (Note J) 
Notes  cavable 
Liabilities  Payable from restdc~ :l assets (Note ,7_) 
Bonds I~ ab le 
Other IonQ-te~n liabilities  
Total cunTent liabilities  

NON-CURRENT UABIUTIES: 
Contracts ~ able 
Rei~  conkads payab{e 
~ ted absences cavabEe (Note k3 
C,~dtsl lease obli~ tioes  (Note J) 
Notes pavane 
Uabilities payable from restnoted assets (Note Z) 
Bonds payable 
Other Ioncl-term lial~litk~s 
Total Iong-tes n liabiltiJes 

Total liabilities  
NET/~SETS 

Invested in ca~tal assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 
Ca~tal pr~ects 
Debt service 
Unenclownent ccmpensotJon 
Other speafic pumes es 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

Total lial:~tiities end net assets 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statamenL 
Statement A 

$ 

$ 

712,338 
9,649,906 
969,916 

69~942 

2.781.613 



STATE O F LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (BTA) 
STATEM ENT O F REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANG ES IN FUND NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Sales of commodities and services 
Assessments 
Use of money and property 
Licenses, permits, and fees 
Other 
Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Cost of sales and services 
Administrative 
Depredation 
Am ortization 
Total operating expenses 

NON-OPERA TING REVENUES(EXPENSES) 
State appro priations 
Intergovemmental revenues (expenses) 
Taxes 
Use of money and pro perty 
Gain (loss) on disposal of fixed assets 
Federal grants 
Intere st expense 
Other 
Total non-operating revenues(expenses) 

Income(loss) before contributions and transfers 

Capital contributions 
Tra nsfers in 
Transfers out 

Change in net assets 

Total net assets - beginning as re stated 

Total net assets - ending 

The accompany~eg  notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 

$ 

1.189.233 

91.401.874 

1.399.048 

1.615.319 

216,271 

92.272.663 



STATE O F LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (BTA) 
STATEM ENT O F ACTIVITIES 
FO R THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 

Expenses 

Program Revenues 

Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and 

Services Contributions Contributions 

Entity $ 103,019,307 $ 7,429,245 $ 91,401,874 $ 

General revenues: 

Taxes 

State appropriations 

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific program s 
Interest 

M iscellaneous 

Special item s 

Transfers 

Total general revenues, special item s, and transfers 

Change in net assets 

Net assets - beginning 
Net assets - ending 

Statem ent C 

Net(Expense) 
Revenue and 

Changesin 
Net Assets 

(4,188,188) 

4,393,885 

1,193,351 

(1,615,319) 
3,971,917 

(216,271) 
92,272,663 
92,056,392 



STATE OF LO UISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (BTA) 
STATEM ENT O F CASH FLOW S 
FO R THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Cash received from customers 
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Cash paym ents to employees for services 
Payments in lieu of taxes 
Internal activity-payments to other funds 
Claim s paid to outsiders 
Other operating revenues(expenses) 

Net cash provided(used) by operating activities 

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities 
State appropriations 
Proceeds from sale of bonds 
Principal paid on bonds 
Interest paid on bond m aturities 
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable 
Principal paid on notes payable 
Interest paid on notes payable 
Operating grants received 
Other 
Transfers In 
Transfers O ut 

Net cash provided(used) by non-capital 
financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing 
Proceeds from sale of bonds 
Principal paid on bonds 
Interest paid on bond maturities 
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable 
Principal paid on notes payable 
Interest paid on notes payable 
Acquisition/construction of capital assets 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 
Capital contributions 
Other 

Net cash provided(used) by capital and 
related financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchases of investm ent securities 
Pro ceeds from sale of investm ent securities 
Interest and dividends earned on investment securities 

Net cash provided(used) by investing activities 

Net increase(decrease) in cash and ca sh equivalents 

Cash and ca sh equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

4.011.175 
802 37 

3.830.236 

78.225.105 

64 695 000 
45.000 

91.401.874 
72.206.429 

615.319 

480.000 

658.010 

20 224 902 
3.352.423 
042.776 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent. 

Statem ent D 

(5,829,703) 

4,315,876 

9.448.868 

$ 13 764.744 
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LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (BTA) 
STATEM ENT O F CASH FLOW S 
FO R THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004 

Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash provided(used) by operating activities 

Operating income(loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income(loss) to net cash 

Provision for uncollectible accounts 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase)decrease in accounts receivable, net 
(Increase)decrease in due from other funds 
(Increase)decrease in prepayments 
(Increase)decrease in inventories 
(Increase)decrease in other assets 
Increase(decrease) in accounts payable and accruals 
Increase(decrease) in accrued payroll and related benefits 
Increase(decrease) in compensated absences payable 
Increase(decraase) in due to other funds 
Increase(decra ase) in deferred revenues 
Increase(decrease) in other liabilities 

Net cash provided(used) by operating activities 

Schedule of noncash investing, capital, and financing activities 

Borrowing under capital lease 

Contributions of fixed assets 

Purchases of equipment on account 

Asset trade-ins 

Other (specify) 

Total noncash investing, capital, and 
financing activities: 

650.113 

(Conduded) 

The accom panying notes are an integral pa~ ofthis statem ent. 

Statem ent D 
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A s of and for the year ended June 30, 2004 

INTRODUCTION 

The Louisiana Housing Finance Agency was created by the Louisiana State Legislature under the provisions of 
Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as am ended, Chapter 3-A of Title 40. The following is a brief description of 
the operations of the Agency which includes the parish/parishes in which the Agency is located: 

A. SUM MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

In April of 1984, the Financial Accounting Foundation established the Governm ental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) to promulgate generally accepted accounting principles and reporting standards with 
respect to activities and transactions of state and local governmental entities. The GASB has issued a 
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards (GASB Codification). This 
codification and subsequent GASB pronouncements are recognized as generally accepted accounting 
principles for state and local governments. The accom panying financial statem ents have been prepared in 
accordance with such pdnciples. 

The accom panying financial statem ents of the Agency present information only as to the transactions of 
the program s of the Agency as authorized by Louisiana statutes and adm inistrative regulations. 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized and reported in the financial 
statements. Basis of accounting relates to the tim ing of the measurements made, regardless of the 
measurement focus applied. 

The accounts of the Agency are maintained in accordance with applicable statutory provisions and the 
regulations of the Division of Adm inistration - Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy as 
follows: 

Revenues are recognized using the full accrual basis of accounting; therefore, revenues are recognized 
in the accounting period in which they are earned and become measurable. 

Expenses are recognized on the accrual basis; therefore, expenses, including salaries, are recognized 
in the period incurred, if m easurable. 

B. BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING NIA 

The appropriations made for the operations of the various programs of the Agency are annual lapsing 
appropriations. 

1. 
2. 
3. 

4 

The budgetary process is an annual appropriation valid for one year. 
The agency is prohibited by statute from over expending the categories established in the budget. 
Budget revisions are granted by the Joint Legislative Budget Comm ittee, a comm ittee of the 
Louisiana Legislature. Interim emergency appropriations may be granted by the Interim Emergency 
Board. 
The budgetary information included in the financial statem ents include the original appropriation plus 
subsequent am endm ents as follows: 
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Original approved budget 

Am endm ents: 

Final approved budget 

DEPOSITS W ITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS (If all agency cash and investments 
are deposited in the State Treasury, disregard Note C.) 

1. DEPO SITS W ITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

For reporting purposes, deposits with financial institutions include savings, demand deposits, tim e 
deposits, and certificates of deposit. Under state law the Agency may deposit funds within a fiscal agent 
bank selected and designated by the Interim Emergency Beard. Further, the (BTA) may invest in time 
certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of Louisiana, national banks having their 
principal office in the state of Louisiana, in savings accounts or shares of savings and loan associations 
and savings banks and in share accounts and share certificate accounts of federally or state chartered 
credit unions. 

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets 
with a maturity of three months or less when purchased) are considered to be cash equivalents. 

Deposits in bank accounts are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law these deposits 
m ust be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. 
The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance m ust at all times equal the 
amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These pledged securities are held in the name of the pledging 
fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank in the form of safekeeping receipts held by the State 
Treasurer. 

Following the issuance of GASB Statement 3, deposits were classified into three categories of custodial 
credit risk depending on whether they were insured or collateralized, and who held the collateral and how it 
was held. 

Cateqory 1 - Deposits that are covered by insurance (FDIC) or collateralized with securities that are held 
by the entity in the entity's name or registered in the entity's name. (separate disclosure no longer 
required) 
Cateqory 2 - Depo sits that are not insured but are collatera lized with securities that are held by the 
financial institution's trust department or agent and are in the entity's name. (separate disclosure no 
longer required) 
Category 3 - Deposits that are not covered by insura nce and also are not collateralized. Not collatera lized  
includes when the securities (collateral) are held by the financial institution's trust department or agent and 
they are not in the entity's name. (separate disclosure still required) 

GASB Statem ent 40 only requires any category 3 deposits to be disclosed in the custodial credit 
risk section of Note C. If an entity has deposits exposed to custodial credit risk category 3, it 
should disclose the am ount of those balances, the fact that they are uninsured, and whether the 
balances are either uncollateralized, collatera lized w ith securities held by the pledging financial 
institution, or collateralized w ith securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust 
departm ent or agent, but not in the entity's nam e. 



STATE O F LO UISIA NA 

LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004 

The deposits at June 30, 2004, consisted of the following: 

De ~ ns  
~ Depns ~ 

Deposits in bank accounts per balance sheet $ 13,764,744 $ $ 

Bank ba lances (category 3 ordy, if any) 
Identify amounts reported as ca tegory 3 by 
the descriptions below:. 
a. Uninsured and unc~lat~'alized 
b. Uninsured and collateralized with securities 

held by  the p~edgin9 ~ns~ot'~on  
c. Uninsured and collateralized wi th securities held 
by the pledging institution's trust department or 

Total ba nk ba lances (All ca tegories including 
c,~~~ ry 3 repot ted above) $ 14,482,687 $ 

OU3er 

(Dns c.be) 

13,764,744 

- $ 10,993,414 

$ 14,482,687 

NOTE: The "Total Bank Balances" will not necessarily equal the "Deposits in Bank Account per Balance Sheet" 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

The following is a breakdown by banking institution, program , account number, and amount of the 
balances shown above: 

Bank One 
Hibernia 
Hancock 
Federal Home Loan Bank 

General and Federal 
HUD Disposition 
Genera l. El 
Genera l 

Amount 

2,959,637 
529,635 

8.650.724 
2,342,691 

$ 14,482,687 

Cash in State Treasury and petty cash are not required to be reported in the note disclosure. However, 
to aid in reconciling amounts re ported on the balance sheet to amounts re ported in this note, list below 
any cash in tre asury and petty cash that are included on the balance sheet. 

Cash in State Treasury $ 
Petty ca sh $ 250 

2. INVESTM ENTS 

The Agency does/does not maintain investm ent accounts as authorized by Louisiana Revised Statues of 
1950, as amended and may invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, agencies, an instrumentalities, 
repurchase agreements, and other investments. 

Investments ca n be  classified according to the level of risk to the entity. Using the following ca tegodes, list 
each type of investment disclosing the carrying amount, market value, and applicable ca tegory of dsk. 
Beginning with fiscal year ending June 30, 2004, only risk category 3 has to be broken out 
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separately. However, the total reported am ount and fair value colum ns still m ust be reported for 
total investments (including category 3). 

Cate.qory 1 - Insured or registered in the entity's nam e, or securities held by the entity or its agent in the 
entity's name. (separate disclosure no longer required) 

Cate.qory 2 - Uninsured and unregistered with securities held by the counterparty's trust department or 
agent in the entity's name. (separate disclosure no longer required) 

departm ent or agent 

Repurchase agreements 
U.S. Govern ment securities 
Common & preferred stock 
Co mmercial paper 

Corporate bonds 

Other:. (identify) 
U,S. Sponsored Agencies 

Total investm ents 

and unregistered with securities held by the 
t in the entity's name. (separate disclosure still 

Am ount Reported in Risk 
Category 3, if Any 

Held by 
Counterpart3fs 
Trust Dept. or 

Held by Agent _Not in 
Counterparty Entity's Nam e 

counterparty, or by its trust 
required) 

Total Reported 
Amount - All 
Categories 

(Including 
Cateqory 3) 

23,045,139 

- $ 43,875,158 

The institution does not invest in derivatives as part of its investm ent policy 

$ 

Total Fair 
Value - Al l 
Categories 

(including 

20,830,019 

23,045,139 

$ 43,875,158 

Interest rate risk. The Agency m anages interest rate risk by duration. They forecast future 
changes in interest rates and the slope of the yield curve and then select a duration strategy 
for the portfolio. For exam ple, when foreca sts are for higher interest rates

, the general 
strategy is to shorten the overall duration of a portfolio to m itigate the adverse affects of 
higher interest ra tes. Conversely, if foreca sts are for lower interest rates, then the duration of 
the portfolio is lengthened. 
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Credit Risk. State law lim its investm ents to those indicated under the authority ca ption within 
this footnote. It is the Agency's policy to limit its investments in these investment types to the 
top rating issued by NRSROs. As of June 30, 2004, and 2003, all of the Agency's 
investm ents were rated AAA by Standard & Poors. 

Concentration of Credit Risk. The Agency places no lim it on the am ount they m ay invest in 
any one issuer. As of June 30, 2004, the Agency had investm ents of the following issuers 
which represented m ore than 5 percent of total investments: 

Federal Hom e Loan Bank 
Federal Farm Credit Bank 
Federal National Mortgage Association 
Federal Hom e Loan Mortgage Corporation 

24% 
10% 
11%  
9% 

Net unrealized gain (loss) on investment securities and securitized program loans was $ (136,090) 
and $1,666,537 at June 30, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The change in fair value of $ (1,802,627) 
and $767,280 was included in investment income for June 30, 2004 and 2003, respectively. 

3. Other Disclosures Required for Investm ents 

a. Investments in pools managed by other governments or mutual funds 

b. Securities underlying reverse repurchase agreem ents 

c. Unrealized investm ent losses 36.090 

Comm itm ents as of June 30, 2004 to resell securities under yield maintenance repurchase 
agreements: 
1. Carrying am ount and market value at June 30 of securities to be resold n/a 

2. Description of the term s of the agreem ent nla 

e. Losses during the year due to default by counterparties to deposit or investment transactions 

f. Am ounts recovered from prior-period losses which are not shown separately on the balance sheet 

N/A 

g. Source of legal or contractual authorization for use of reverse repurchase agreements 

h. Significant violations of legal or contractual provisions for reverse repurchase agreem ents that 
occurred during the year 
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N/O, 

Credit risk re~ated to the reverse repurchase agreem ents outstanding at year end, that is, the 
aggregate am ount of reverse repurchase agreem ent obligations including accrued interest 
com pared to aggregate market value of the securities underlying those agreements including 
interest 

Com m itm ents on 
agreem ents 

(fiscal close), to repurchase securities under yield maintenance 

k. M arket value on 

m  

(fiscal close), of the securities to be repurchased 

n. Am ounts recovered from prior-period losses which are not separately shown on the operating 
statem ent 

o. Methods and significant assumptions used to estimate fair value of investments, if fair value is not 
based on quoted market prices N/A 

p. Basis for determ ining which investments, if any, are reported at amortized cost 
CASH EQUIVALENTS 

q. For investm ents in external investment pools that are not SEC-registered, a brief description of any 
regulatory oversight for the pool NONE 

W hether the fair value of your investment in the external investm ent pool is the same as the value of 
the pool shares N/A 

s. Any involuntary participation in an external investment pool N/A 

W hether you are unable to obtain inform ation from a pool sponsor to determ ine the fair value of your 
investm ent in the pool, m ethods used and significant assum ptions m ade in determ ining that fair 
value and the reasons for having had to m ake such an estimate N/A 

Any income from investments associated with one fund that is assigned to another fund 
N/A 
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v. Briefly describe the deposit and /or investm ent policies related to the custodial credit risk, 
concentration of credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk disclosed in this note. If no 
policy exists concerning the risks disclosed, please state that fact. 

NO NE 

w. List, by amount and issuer (not including U.S. government securities, mutual funds, and investment 
pools), investments in any one issuer that represents 5% or more of total 
investm ents SEE PAG E 6 

List the fair value and terms of any debt investm ents that are highly sensitive to changes in interest 
rates due to the terms of the investment (eg. coupon multipliers, reset dates, etc.) 

NO NE 

y. Disclose the credit risk of debt investm ents by credit quality ratings as described by rating agencies 
as of the fiscal year end. All debt investments regardless of type can be aggregated by credit quality 
rating (if any are unrated, disclose that amount). 

SEE PAG E 6 

Disclose the interest rate risk of debt investm ents by listing the investment type and the method that is 
used to identify and manage the interest rate risk of those investments (by, using one of the following 
5 methods that is used to identify and manage interest rate risk: a) segmented time distribution, b) 
specific identification, c) weighted average maturity, d) duration, or e) simulation model.) 

As of June 30, 2004, the Agency had the following investments and maturities (in years) 
Years 

U.S. Treasury Notes 
U.S. Sponsored Ag. 
G NMA's 

Fair Value Less than 1 lto2 2 to 4 4- 6 6- 8 

$11,454,178 
23,045,139 
8,828,841 

$43.328.158 

$ 2,192,009 
2,761,360 

$ 1,332,723 
1,061,284 

$ 4,131,394 
7,978,908 
3,158,565 

$15.268.867 

$ 3,836,558 
4,031,991 
5,235,024 

$ 13.103.573 

$ 
7,608.342 

Disclose the U.S. dollar balances of any deposits or investments that are exposed to foreign 
currency risk (deposits or investments denominated in foreign currencies). List by currency 
denomination and investment type, if applicable 

NONE 
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D. CAPITAL ASSETS - INCLUDING CAPITAL LEASES ASSETS 
The fixed assets used in the Special Purpose Government Engaged only in Business-Type Activities are 
included on the balance sheet of the entity and are capitalized at cost. Depreciation of all exhaustible 
fixed assets used by the entity are charged as an expense against operations. Accum ulated depreciation 
is reported on the balance sheet. Depreciation for financial reporting purposes is computed by the 
straight-line m ethod over the useful lives of the assets. 

Year ended June 30, 2004 

Capital assets not being depreciated 
Land 
Non-depreciable land im provements 
Capitalized collections 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not being 
depreciated 

Other capital assets 
Fumiture , fixtures, and equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 
Tota l furniture, fixtures, and equipment 

Buildings and improvements 
Less accumulated depredation 
Total buildings and improvements 

Depreciable land improvements 
Less accum ulated depreciation 
Total depreciable land improvements 

Infrastructure 
Less accumulated depredation 
Total infrastructure 

Total other capital ass ets 

Capital Asset Sum m ary: 
Capital ass ets not being deprecia~d 
Other capital ass ets, at cost 
Total cost of ca pital assets 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Capital assets, net 

Balance 
6/30/2603 

712,338 

Period 
Adjustment 

712,338 
12,137,874 
12,850,212 

1t,3tS,320 

* Should be used  only for those completed projects coming out of 
with transfers reported elsewhere in this packet. 

E. INVENTORIES 

Balance 
7/1/2003 

Balance 
Additions Transfers* Retirements 6/30/2004 

349.719 

658,010 
658,010 

4644,170) 

13,840 

(30,6O4) 
30,604 

712,33E 

712,33~ 

2,013,392 

10,619,822 

712,33E 
12.765,28C 

30,604 ~2,145,45~ 
-  11,332~16C 

to fixed assets; not associated  

The unit's inventories are valued at N/A (method of 
perpetual inventories and are expensed when used. NOTE: DO NOT INCLUDE 
SHOW N AS A PREPAYMENT. 

F. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

valuation). These are 
POSTAGE, THIS IS 

Restricted assets in the Agency at June 30, 2004 reflected at $26,257,904 in the non-current assets 
section on Statement A, consist of $8,823,181 in cash with fiscal agent, $12,528,428 in receivables, and 
$4,906,295 investment in U.S. Sponsored Agency securities. 
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G . LEAVE 

I. CO M PENSATED ABSENCES 

The Agency has the following policy on annual and sick leave 

Employees earn and accum ulate annual and sick leave at various rates depending on their years of 
service. The amount of annual and sick leave that may be accum ulated by each employee is unlimited; 
however, use of annual leave through tim e off is lim ited to 780 hours. Upon term ination, em ployees or 
their heirs are compensated for up to 300 hours of unused annual leave at the employee's hourly rate of 
pay at the time of term ination. Upon retirement, unused annual leave in excess of 300 hours plus unused 
sick leave is used to com pute retirem ent benefits. 

The cost of leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60, is recognized 
as a current year expenditure in the fund when leave is actually taken; it is recognized in the enterprise 
funds when the leave is earn ed. The cost of leave privileges applicable to general governm ent operations 
not requiring current resources is recorded in long-term obligations. 

2. CO M PENSATORY LEAVE 

Employees who are considered having non-exempt status according to the guidelines contained in the Fair 
Labor Standards Act may be paid for compensatory leave earned (K-time). Upon termination or transfer, 
an em ployee will be paid for any time and one-half com pensatory leave earned and m ay or may not be 
paid for any straight hour-for-hour compensatory leave earned. Compensation paid will be based on the 
employees' hourly rate of pay at term ination or transfer. The liability for accrued payable compensatory 
leave at June 30, 2004 com puted in accordance with the Codification of Govern m ental Accounting and 
Financial Reporting Standards, Section C60.105 is estim ated to be insignificant. The leave payable is not 
recorded in the accompanying financial statements. 

H. RETIREM ENT SYSTEM 

Substantially all of the employees of the Agency are mem bers of the Louisiana State Retirement System 
(System), a co st sharing multiple-employer, defined benefit pension plan. The System is a statewide public 
employee retirement system (PERS) for the benefit of state employees, which is administered and controlled 
by a separate board of trustees. 

All full-time Agency employees are eligible to participate in the System . Benefits vest with 10 years of 
service. At retirement age, employees are entitled to annual benefits equal to $300 plus 2.5% of their 
highest consecutive 36 months' average salary multiplied by their years of credited service. 

Vested employees are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life at (a) any age with 30 years of 
service, (b) age 55 with 25 years of service, or (c) age 60 with 10 years of service. In addition, vested 
em ployees have the option of reduced benefits at any age with 20 years of service. The System also 
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. The System 
issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statem ents and required 
supplem entary information for the System . That report m ay be obtained by writing to the State Employees 
Retirement System, Post Office Box 44213, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-4213, or by calling (225) 922- 
0608 or (800) 256-3000. 

Members are required by state statute to contribute 7.5% of gross salary, and the (BTA) is required to 
co ntribute at an actuadally determ ined rate as required by R.S. 11:102. The co ntribution rate for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2004, increased to 15.8% of annual co vered payroll from the 14.1% and 13.0% 
required in fiscal years ended June 30, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The Agency co ntributions to the 
System for the years ending June 30, 2004, 2003, and 2002, were $445,949, $321,886, and $204,844, 
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

10 
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L POST RETIREM ENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS 

GASB 12 requires the following disclosures about an employer's accounting for post retirement health care 
and life insurance benefits: 

A description of the benefits provided and the em ployee group covered. 
A description of the accounting and funding policies followed for those benefits. 
The cost of those benefits recognized for the pedod , unless the costs are not readily determ inable.** 
The effect of significant matters affecting the comparability of the costs recognized for all periods 
presented. 

**If the cost of any post retirement health care or life insurance benefits cannot readily be separated from the 
cost of providing such benefits for active employees or otherwise be reasonably appro ximated, the total cost 
of providing those benefits to active em ployees and retirees, as well as th e num ber of active employees and 
the num ber of retirees co vered by the plan m ust be disclosed. 

Substantially all Agency employees become eligible for post em ployment health care, dental and life 
insurance benefits if they reach norm al retirement age while working for the Agency. These benefits for 
retirees and sim ilar benefits for active employees are provided thro ugh an insurance com pany whose 
premiums are paid jointly by the employee and the Agency. For 2004, the cost of providing those benefits 
for the Agency's retirees totaled $65,408. 

LEASES N/A 

1. OPERATING LEASES N/A 

The total payments for operating leases during fiscal year 
schedule of payments for operating leases follows: 

amounted to $ A 

Nature of lease FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 FY2008 FY2009 

Total 

$ $ 

2. CAPITAL LEASES NIA 

FY2010- 
2014 

$ $ $ $ 

- $ $ $ - $ - $ 

FY2015- 
2019 

Capital leases are (are not) recognized in the accompanying financial statements. The amounts to be 
accrued for capital leases and the disclosures required for capital and operating leases by National 
Council on Governmental Accounting (NCGA) Statement No. 5, as adopted by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, and FASB 13 should be reported on the following schedules: 

Capital leases are defined as an arrangement in which ~  of the following conditions apply: (I) 
ownership transfers by the end of the lease, (2) the lease contains a bargain purchase option, (3) the 
lease term is 75% of the asset life or, (4) the discounted minimum lease payments are 90% of the fair 
m arket value of the asset. 

11 
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SCHEDULE A - TOTAL AG ENCY CAPITAL LEASES EXCEPT LEAF 

Nature of lease 

a. Of~c.,e space 

b. Equipment 

c. Land 

Total 

Gross Amount of 
Leased Asset 

(Historical Costs) 

Remaining 
interest to 
end of 
lease 

$ 

$ $ 

Remaining 
pdncipal to 
end of 

lease 

The following is a schedule by years of future m inim um lease paym ents under capital leases together with the 
present value of the net minimum lease payments as of (last day of your fisca l year) and a breakdown of yearly 
principal and interest: 

Year ending June 30 : 

2OO5 $ 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010-2014 
2015-2019 
2020-2024 
Total m inim um lease paym ents 

Less amounts representing executory costs 
Net m inim um lease paym ents 

Less amounts representing interest 
Present value of net minimum lease paym ents $ 

- NEW  

12 
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Nature of lease 

a. Office space 

b. Equipment 
c. Land 

Total 

Gross Amount of 
Leased Asset 

(Historical Costs) 

Remaining 
interest to 
end of 
lease 

$ $ 

$ $ 

Remaining 
pdndpalto 
end of 

lease 

The following is a schedule by years of future minim um lease payments under capital leases together with the 
present value of the net minimum lease payments as of (last day of your fiscal year) and a breakdown of yearly 
principal and interest: 

Yearending June 30: 

2OO5 $ 
2006 
2007 
2008 

20O9 
2010-2014 
2015-2019 

2020-2024 
Total m inimum lease paymen~ 

Less amounts representing executo~ costs 
Net m inim um lease paym ents 

Less amoun~ representing interest 
Present value of net minimum lease payments $ 

Nature of lease 

a. Office space 

b. Equipment 
c. Land 

Total 

$ 

Gross Amount of 
Leased Asset 

(Historical Costs) 

Remaining 
in~ m ~ to 
end of 
lease 

$ $ 

$ $ $ 

Remaining 

pdncipalto 
end of 
lease 

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under capital leases together with the 
present value of the net minimum lease payments as of (last day of your fisca l year) and a breakdown of yearly 
principal and interest: 

13 
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Year ending June 30 

2OO5 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009 
2010-2014 
2015-2019 

2020-2024 
Total minimum lease payments 

Less am ounts representing executory costs 
Net minim um lease payments 

Less amounts representing interest 
Present value of net m inimum lease payments 

3. LESSOR DIRECT FINANCING LEASES NIA 

A lease is classified as a direct financing lease (1) when any one of the four capitalization criteria used to 
define a capital lease for the lessee is met and (2) when both the fallowing criteria are satisfied: 

~ Collectibility of the m inim um lease payments is reasonably predictable. 
~ No im portant uncertainties surround the amount of the unreimbursable costs yet to be incurred by 

the lessor under the lease. 

Provide a general description of the direct financing agreement, and complete the chart below: 

a. Office space  

b. Equipment 
c, Land 

$ 

Less amounts representing executory costs 

Mi nimum lease payment receivable 

Less allowance for doubtful accounts 
Net minimum lease payments receivable 

Less estimated residual value of ~eased property 
Less unearned income 
Net investment in direct financing lease 

Minimum lease 
pa yment receivable 

$ 

Remaining interest 
to end of lease 

Rema ining principal 
to end of lease 

Minimum lease payments do not include contingent renta ls which may be received as stipulated in the 
lease contracts. Contingent rental payments occur if, for example, the use of the equipment, land, or 

14 



STATE OF LO UISIANA 
LOUISIAN A HOUSING FINAN CE AGENCY (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004 

building etc., exceeds a certain level of activity each year. Contingent rentals 
were $ 

The following 
lease as of 

for office space, $ for equipment, and $ 
received for fiscal year 2004 
for land. 

is a schedule by year of m inim um leases receivable for the remaining fiscal years of the 

(the last day of your fiscal year) 
Year ending 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009 
2010-2014 
2015-2019 

2020-2024 

Total 

LESSOR - OPERATING LEASE NIA 

$ 

W hen a lease agreement does not satisfy at least one of the four criteria (common to both lessee and 
lessor accounting), and both of the criteria for a lessor (collectibility and no uncertain reimbursable costs), 
the lease is classified as an operating lease. In an operating lease, there is no simulated sale and the 
lessor sim ply reco rds rent revenues as they becom e m easurable and available. 

Provide the cost and carrying amount, if different, of property on lease or held for lease organized by major 
class of property and the amount of accum ulated depreciation as of __  20 : 

a. Office space 
b. Equipment 
c. Land 
Total $ 

Accumulated 
depreciation 

$ 

Carrying 
amount 

The following is a schedule by years of minimum future rentals on non-cancelable operating lease(s) as of 
(the last day of your fiscal year): 

Office Space Equipment 
$ $ $ 

Land 

- $ - $ - $ - $ 

Current year lease revenues received in fiscal year __  totaled $ 

15 



STATE O F LO UISIAN A 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (BTA) 
N otes to the Financial Statem ent 
A s of and for the year ended June 30, 2004 

Contingent rentals received from 
for office space, $ 

K. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

operating leases received for your fiscal year was 
for equipment, and $ for land. 

$ 

Tb, e following is a summ ary of tong-term debt transactions of the entity for the year ended June 30, 2004 

Bonds and notes payable: 
Notes payable $ 
Reim bursem ent contracts payable 

Bonds payable 

Total notes and bonds 

Other liabilities: 

Contracts payabta 

Com pensated absences payable 
Capital lease obligations 
Liabilities payable from restricted assets 

Claim s and litigation 
Other long-term liabilities 

Total other liabilities 

Total long-term liabilities 

YAar Rnd~d June 30. 2004 

Balance 

June 30, 

2003 Additions Reductions 

9,035,000 
9,035,060 

$ $ 

Balance Am ounts 

June 30, due within 

2004 one year 

$ -- $ 

64,695.000 1,625,000 72,105,000 2,745,000 

64,695,000 

311.092 36,122 

580.565 

891.657 

9.926.657 

36.122 

1,625,000 

580.565 

580.565 

64,731,122 
= 

2,205,565 

72.105,000 

347,214 

347,214 

72,452,214 

2,745,000 

205.181 

205.181 

2,950,181:
, 

A detailed summ ary, by issues, of all debt outstanding at June 30, 2004, including outstanding interest 
of $36,739,636 is shown on schedule 4D. Schedule 4D is an amortization schedule of the 
outstanding debt. 

L. LITIGATION 

1. The Agency is a defendant in litigation seeking damages as follows 

Date of 
Action 

08/01/02 

Description of Litigation and 
Probable outcome (Remote, Primary 

HUD Claim 

Near Drowning 

Damages 
Claimed 

Adams & Reese $ 1,000,000 $ 

Steven W itman 75.000 

$ 1,075,000 $ 

Insurance 
Coverage 

The Agency is involved in a m atter with the Departm ent of Housing and Urban Development Board of 
Contract Appeals relating to a m ultifam ily mortgage loan claim paid by HUD in 1990. HUD now asserts 
that the Notice of Default, which was a required part of the procedures for processing such a claim , was 

16 



STATE O F LO U ISIANA 

LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (BTA) 
N otes to the Financial Statem ent 
A s of and for the year ended June 30, 2004 

filed with HUD beyond the required deadline. It is im portant to note that this process was the responsibility 
of the Servicing Agent that the Agency contracted to service this loan. 

HUD is claiming that the Agency (or its trust account, which no longer exist) was overpaid by $804,384. 
Furtherm ore, HUD claim s entitlem ent to interest and penalities on this am ount, bringing the total potential 
liability to approximately $1.3 million. The Agency ha an indemnification agreement with the Servicing 
Agent for matters such a this; however, a formal claim has not been filed by the Agency against the 
Servicing Agent. The Agency has accrued $1,000,O00 in the accompanying financial statements relating to 
this m atter. 

One of the Agency's HUD Disposition Projects is involved in a legal action that arose as a result of events 
that occurred in the course of operations. The managem ent com pany has also been named as a 
defendant in the lawsuit. It is doubtful that the Agency's insurance will conver the management co mpany 
as a part to this lawsuit. After consulting with legal co unsel, an accrual of $75,000 has been made in the 
accom panying financial statem ents relating to this m atter. 

2. Claims and litigation costs of $ 209,314 were incurred in the current year and are reflected in the 
accompanying financial statem ent. 

M . RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

(FASB 57 requires disclosure of the description of the relationship, the transaction(s), the dollar amount of 
the transaction(s) and any amounts due to or from which result from related party transactions. List all 
related party transactions). 

N. ACCOUNTING CHANGES NIA 

O 

Accounting changes made during the year involved a change in acco unting 
estimate, error or entity). The effect of the change is being shown in 

IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS N/A 
(List all in-kind contributions that are not included in the accompanying financial statements.) 

Cost/Estimated Co st/Fair Market 

17 
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STA TE O F LO UISIANA 

LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (BTA) 
N otes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004 

P. DEFEASED ISSUES N/A 

In N/A ,20 , the N/A (BTA), issued 
$ of taxable bonds. The purpose of the issue was to provide monies to advance 
refund portions of 
new issue $ 

bonds. In order to refund the bonds, portions of the proceeds of the 
plus an additional $ of sinking fund monies together with 

certain other funds and/or securities, were deposited and held in an escrow fund created pursuant to an 
escrow deposit agreement dated __  between the (BTA) and the escrow trustee. 
The amount in the escrow, together with interest earn ings, will be used to pay the principal, redemption 
prem ium , and interest when due. The refunding resulted in reducing the total debt service  paym ents by 
almost $ and gave the (BTA) an economic gain (difference betw een the present 
values of the debt service paym ents on the old and new debt )of $ 

Q. COOPERATIVE ENDEAVORS 

LRS 33:9022 defines cooperative endeavors as any form of econom ic development assistance betw een 
and am ong the state of Louisiana, its local governmental subdivisions, political corporations, public benefit 
corporations, the United States governm ent or its agencies, or any public or private association, 
corporation, or individual. The term cooperative endeavor includes cooperative financing, cooperative 
developm ent, or any form  of cooperative econom ic developm ent activity. The state of Louisiana has 
entered into cooperative endeavor agreem ents with certain entities aimed at developing the economy of 
the state, 

The Agency has entered into Cooperative Endeavor Agreem ents with local housing authorities throughout 
Louisiana whereby the Agency's bond programs (no obligation to the Agency) may refund scheduled 
maturities and redem ptions due to mortgage prepayments for previously issued bonds of the local 
authority. In return, the Agency's bond programs (no obligation to the Agency) receive a like sum of funds 
from the local authority that would have been used to fund the bond calls and redem ptions, and uses 
these funds to originate new mortgage loans in the respective geographic region. Bonds refunded under 
the Cooperative Endeavor Agreements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 and 2003 totaled 
approximately $6.7 and $8.9 million, respectively. 

Som e cooperative endeavor contracts are not coded with a docum ent type of "COP" on the Contract 
Financial Management Subsystem (CFMS), but are considered cooperative endeavors. Include these 
below with your cooperative endeavor contracts coded with a docum ent type of "COP". Exam ples of 
contra cts that are considered coopera tive endeavors, but are not ce ded with a document type of "COP" 
include contracts that fall under delegated authority, Facility Planning and Control "CEA" contracts, certain 
federa l government contracts, contracts that legislative auditors may have designated as such within your 
agency, work incum bent programs, etc. In prior years, this inform ation was requested as supplemental 
documentation after the AFRs were subm itted, usually in October or Novem ber. 

The liability outstanding as of June 30, 2004, by funding source, is as follows 

Balance 
Fundinq Source  

State General Fund 
Self-generated revenue 
Statutorily dedicated revenue 
General obligation bonds 
Federal funds 
Interagency transfers 
Other funds/com bination 

18 
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STATE O F LO UISIAN A 

LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (BTA) 
N otes to the Financial Statem ent 
A s of and for the year ended June 30, 2004 

NOTE: Am ounts in excess of contract lim its cannot be used to reduce the outstanding contract 
balance at June 30, 2004. For exam ple, if a contract specifies a percentage of usage for each 
month (25%) and usage exceeds that percentage (75%), you cannot claim actual usage that 
exceeds contract requirements (50%). 

NOTE: In order to com pute your ending balances by funding source, you should begin with your 
balances at June 30, 2003. These am ounts will be increased by am ounts for new contracts 
and amendm ents and decreased for paym ents as well as for liquidations. 

R. GOVERNMENT-MANDATED NONEXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (GRANTS) NIA 

The following g 
2003-2004: 

CFDA 
Number 

nonexchange transactions (grants) were received during fiscal year 

Pm qra m Name 

Total government-mandated nonexchange transactions (grants) 

State Mat~  

Pemen~ e 
$ 

Total Am ount 
of Grant 

S. VIOLATIONS OF FINANCE-RELATED LEGAL OR CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS NIA 

At June 30, 2L , the (BTA) was not in compliance with the provisions of 

T. SHORT-TERM DEBT (N/A) 

The 

The 
Bond Reserve Covenant that requires 

to correct this deficiency 
(BTA) did 

.(BTA) issues short-term notes for the following purpose(s) 

Short-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 20~  was as follows: 

List the type of S-T debt 

(e.g., tax anitcipation notes 
Beginning 
Balance Issued Redeemed 

$ $ $ 

19 
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STATE O F LO UISIANA 

LOUISIAN A HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (BTA) 
Notes to the Financial Statem ent 
As of and for the year ended June 30, 2004 

The (BTA) uses a revolving line of credit 
_(list 

Short-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 20 , was as follows: 

Line of credit 

Beginning 
Balance 

U. DISAGGREGATION OF RECEIVABLE BALANCES 

Receivables at June 30. 2004, were as follows 

Activity 

Gross receivables $ 
Less allowance for 

uncollectible accounts 

Receivables, net $ 

Amounts not scheduled 
for collection during the 

subsequent year $ 

Customer 
Receivables Taxes 

$ 

for the following to finance 
purpose for the S-T debt). 

Receivables 
from other Other 
Govern ments Receivables 

$ 

V. DISAGGREGATION OF PAYABLE BALANCES 

Payables at June 30, 2004, were as follows 

Activity Vendors 

Total payables $ 490,456 

W. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (N/A) 

Salaries 

and 

Benefits 

Accrued 

Interest 

102,403 ~ 31.083 

Other 

Payables 

Ending 
Balance  

Total 
Receivables 

Total 

Payables 

$ 1,075,000 $ 1,698,942 

$ 102,403 ~ 31,083 $ 1,075,000 $ 1,698,942 

[Disclose any material event(s) affecting the (BTA) occurring between the close of the fiscal period and 
issuance of the financial statement.] 



STATE O F LO UISIANA 

LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (BTA) 
N otes to the Financial Statem ent 
A s of and for the year ended June 30, 2004 

X. SEGMENT INFORMATION (N/A) 

Govern ments that report enterprise funds or that use enterprise fund accounting and reporting standards 
to report their activities are required to present segment information for those activities in the notes to the 
financial statements. For purposes of this disclosure, a segment is an identifiable activity (or group of 
activities), reported as or within an enterprise fund or an other stand-alone entity that has one or more 
bonds or other debt instruments outstanding, with a revenue stream pledged in support of that debt. In 
addition, the activity's revenues, expenses, gains and losses, assets, and liabilities are required to be 
accounted for separately. This requirement for separate accounting applies if im posed by an external 
party, such as accounting and reporting requirem ents set forth in bond indentures. Disclosure 
requirements for each segment should be met by identifying the types of goods and services provided and 
by presenting condensed financial statements in the notes, including the elements in A through C below 
(GASB 34, paragraph 122, as modified by GASB 37, paragraph 17.) 

Type of goods or services provided by the segmen 

A. Condensed balance sheet: 
(1) Total assets - distinguishing between current assets, capital assets, and other assets. Amounts 

receivable from other funds or BTA's should be reported separately. 
(2) Total liabilities - distinguishing betw een current and long-term amounts. Amounts payable to 

other funds or BTA's should be reported separately. 
(3) Total net assets - distinguishing among restdcted (separately reporting expendable and 

nonexpendable components); unrestricted; and amounts invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt. 

Condensed Balance sheet: 

Current assets $ 
Due from other funds 

Capital assets 

Other assets 

Current liabilities 

Due to other funds 
Long-term liabilities 
Restricted net assets 

Unrestricted net assets 
Invested in capital assets, net of related 

debt 

B. Condensed statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets: 

$ 

(1) Operating revenues (by major source). 
(2) Operating expenses. Depreciation (including any amortization) should be identified separately. 
(3) Operating income (Ioss). 
(4) Nonoperating revenues (expenses) - with separate reporting of major revenues and expenses. 

(5) 
(6) 
(7) 
(8) 
(9) 

Capital contributions and additions to permanent and term endowments 
Special and extraordinary items. 
Transfers 
Change in net assets. 
Beginning net assets. 

21 



STATE O F LO UISIANA 

LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY (BTA) 
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(10) Ending net assets. 

Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets: 

Operating revenues 

Operating expenses 
Depreciation and amortization 

Operating income (loss) 
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Capital contributions/additions to 

permanent and term endowments 
Special and extraordinary "rtem s 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Change in net assets 

Beginning net assets 
Ending net assets 

Segment #1 Segment #2 

$ 

C. Condensed statement of cash flows: 
(1) Net cash provided (used) by: 

(a) Operating activities 
(b) Noncapital financing activities 
(c) Capital and related financing activities 
(d) Investing activities 

(2) Beginning cash and ca sh equivalent balances 
(3) Ending cash and cash equivalent balances 

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 
Net cash provided (used) by noncapitaI 

financing activities 
Net cash provided (used) by ca pital and related 

financing activities 

Net ca sh provided (used) by investing activities 
Beginning ca sh and ca sh equivalent balances 
Ending ca sh and ca sh equivalent balance s 

Y. DUE TO/DUE FROM AND TRANSFERS 

$ 

List by fund type the amounts due from other funds detailed by individual fund at your fiscal year end 

ENTERPRISE 
Total due from other funds 

MRB PROGRAM FUNDS 1.710.030 
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2. List by fund type the amounts due to other funds detailed by individual fund at fiscal year end 

Total due to other funds 

3. List by fund type all transfers from other funds for the fiscal year: 

Type of Fund 

Total transfers from other funds 

Nam e of Fund Am ount 

4. List by fund type all transfers to other funds for the fiscal year: 

Typ e of Fund 
ENTERPRISE 

Total transfers to other funds 

Nam e of Fund 

Z. LIABILITIES PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS 

$ 

Am ount 
$1,615,319 

Liabilities payable from restricted assets in the Agency at June 30, 2004, reflected at $ 7,643,407 in the 
current liabilities section on Statement A, consist of $695,035 in accounts payable, $ 216,230 in accrued 
interest, and $6,732,142 in amounts held in escrow. 

AA. PRIOR-YEAR RESTATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (N/A) 

The following adjustments were made to restate beginning net assets for June 30, 20__ 

Ending net assets 
July 1,2003, 

previously reported 
$ 

Adjustments 
+ or (-) 

$ 

Each adjustment must be explained in detail on a separate sheet. 

Beginning net 
assets, July 1,2003 

As restated 

(NOTE: Net Assets at July 1, 20 _, previously reported, must correspond to Net Assets at June 30 
20._ _ , per the information received from OSRAP.) 



 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

SCHEDULE OF PER DIEM PAID TO BOARD M EMBERS 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2004 

ROBERT AUSTIN. SR 

Name 

DAVID BELL 

W AYNE W OODS 

LLOYD COCKERHAM 

MICHAEL DOMINQUE 

LARRY FERDINAND 

ELERIA HUNTER 

DEBRA W HITE LOCKW OOD 

MARK MADDERRA 

PHILLIP MILLER 

ALBERT S. PAPPALA RDO 

250 

50 

200 

550 

100 

SCHEDULE 1 



STATE O F LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF STATE FUNDING 
For the Year Ended 

(Fiscal Close) 

(BTA) 

Total 

SCHEDULE 2 

N/A 



Issue 
Date of 
Issue 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
(BTA) 

SCHEDULE OF REIM BURSEM ENT CONTRACTS PAYABLE 
~ 20 

(Fiscal Close) 

Principal 
Original Outstanding Redeem ed 
Issue 6/30/PY (Issued~ 

Principal 
Outstanding 
6/30/CY 

Interest 
Rates 

Interest 
Outstanding 
6/30/CY 

N/A $ o $ o $ o $ o o $ o 

*Send copies of new am ortization schedules 

SCHEDULE 3-A 



Issue 
Date of 
Issue 

STATE OF LO UISIANA 
(BTA) 

SCHEDULE OF NOTES PAYABLE 
~ 20 

(Fiscal close) 

Principal 
Original Outstanding Redeemed 
Issue 6/30/PY ~lssued) 

Principal 
Outstanding 
6/30/CY 

nterest 
Rates 

Interest 
Outstanding 
6/3O/CY 

Total 

$ 

*Send copies of new am ortization schedules 

SCHEDULE 3-B 



 

Date of 
Issue Issue 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

SCHEDULE OF BONDS PAYABLE 
JUNE 30, 2004 

Original 
Issue 

Principal 
Outstanding Redeem ed 
6130103 {Issued~ 

Principal 
Outstanding 
6/30/04 

Interest 
Rates 

Interest 
Outstanding 
6/30/04 

General 
Revenue Office 
Building Bonds, 

Series 2001 8/22/2001 $9,500,000 $9,035,000 $ 480.000 

0 1,145,000 

$8,555,000 

63,550,000 

*Send copies of new amortization schedules 

SCHEDULE 3-C 

3.50 - 8.00% 

1.20 - 4.80% 

$31.083 

$216,230 



STATE OF LO UISIANA 
~BTA) 

SCHEDULE O F REIM BURSEM ENT CONTRACTS PAYABLE AM ORTIZATIO N 
For The Year Ended 

(FiscalClose) 

Fiscal Year 
Endinq: 

2005 $ 
2006 
2007 

2008 
2009 
2010 

2011 

2012 
2013 

2014 
2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 
2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 
2024 

2025 

2026 

2027 

2028 
2029 

Principal 

$ N/A 

SCHEDULE 4-A 

$ 

$ NIA 



STATE O F LO UISIANA 
(BTA) 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL LEASE AMO RTIZATIO N 
For The Year Ended June 30, 20__  

Fiscal Year 
Endinq: 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010-2014 

2015-2019 

2020-2024 

2025-2029 

Total $ N/A $ N/A N/A N/A 

SCHEDULE 4-B 



STATE OF LO UISIANA 
(BTA) 

SCHEDULE O F NOTES PAYABLE AM O RTIZATIO N 

Fiscal Year 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010-2014 

2015-2019 

2020-2024 

2025-2029 

Principal 

Total $ N/A 

SCHEDULE 4-C 

$ NIA 



Fiscal Year 
Endinq: 

STATE O F LO UISIANA 
LO UISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AG ENCY 

SCHEDULE O F BO NDS PAYABLE AM O RTIZATION 
For The Year Ended June 30, 2004 

$ 2,745,000.00 
2,800,000.00 

1,695,000.00 

2,895,000.00 

2,975,000.00 

3,070,000.00 

3,175,000.00 

3,290,000.00 

3,415,000.00 

3,555,000.00 

149,029.00 

$ 72,105,000.00 

$ 3,013,476.00 
2,898,242.00 

2,785,980.00 

337.041.00 

277,212.00 

226,216.00 

23,254.00 

6,527.00 

$ 36,739,636.00 

SCHEDULE 4-D 



STATE O F LO UISIANA 

Louisiana Housing Finance Agency 

CO M PARISO N FIGURES 

To assist OSRAP in determining the reason for the change in financial position for the state and reason 
for the changes in the budget, please com plete the schedule below. If the change is greater than 10% , 
explain the reason for the change. 

1) Revenues 

Expenses 

2) Capital assets 

Long-term debt 

Net Assets 

$ 104,418,355 $ 65,279,8435 

103,019,307 

11,322,160 

72,105,000 

92.056.392 

Explanation for change: Revenues: 

Expenses: 

Long-term Debt 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Explanation of change 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Explanation of change: 

39,138.512 

64.577.696 38.441.611 

11.318.320 

9.035.000 

92,272,663 

3.840 

63.070.000 

216.271 

Percentage 
Change 

$ 59.95% 

59.52%  

03% 

698.06% 

- .23% 

Significant increase is due to increases in federal grants received 
and interest incom e on loans 
Significant increase is due to the increases in federal grants 
disbursed and interest expense on new debt 

Significa nt increase is due to the issuance of Elderly Projects general 
oblLqation bonds 

2004 Original 2004 Final 

Budget Budget 

$ n/a $ $ 5 

Percentag~ 
Change 

SCHEDULE 15 
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REPORT ON COM PLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL RE PORTING 
BASED ON AN  AUDIT OF FINANCIAL  STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN  ACCORDAN CE W ITH 

GO VERNM EN T A UDITIN G STANDARDS 

To the Board of Cormm ssioners 
Louisiana Housing Finance Agency 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

W e have audited the fman cial statem en ts of the Louisian a Housing Finan ce Agency as of an d for the year en ded June 
30, 2004, an d have issued our report thereon dated August 25, 2004. W e conducted our audit in accordance with  
auditing stan dards generally accepted  in the United  States of America and the stan dards applicable to finan cial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Gen eral of the United  States. 

Complian ce 
As part of obtaining reason able assurance about wheth er the Louisiana Housing Finan ce Agen cy' s finan cial statements 
are free of m aterial misstatement, we perform ed tests of its complian ce with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts an d grants; noncomplian ce wi th which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statem ent amoun ts. However, providing an opinion on compliance wi th those provision s was not an objective 
of our  audit an d, accordingly, we do not express such an  opinion. The results of our  tests disclosed no instances of 
noncomplian ee that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. However, we noted certain 
immaterial instances of noncomplian ce, which we have reported to managem en t of the Louisian a Housing Finan ce 
Agency in a separate letter dated August 25, 2004. 

Internal Control Over Finan cial Ren ortine 
In  planning and performing our  audit, we considered the Lo uisian a Housin g Finance Agency's internal control over 
finan cial reporting in order to detennine our auditing procedur es for the purpose of expressing our opinion  on the 
finan cial statemen ts an d not to provi de assurance on  th e internal con trol over finan cial rep orting. Our con sideration  of 
the internal control over fin an cial rep orting would not necessarily disclose all matters in th e intern al con trol tha t might 
be ma terial weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition  in which the design or operation  of one or more of th e 
intern al con trol componen ts does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk th at misstatem en ts in amounts that would 
be ma terial in relation  to the financial statem ents being audited ma y occur an d not be detected wi thin a timelyperiod by 
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. W e noted  no ma tters involving the internal 
control over finan cial rep orting an d its operation s that we con sider to be  ma terial weaknesses. However, we noted  other 
matters involving intern al control over finan cial rep orting that we have rep orted to man agem en t in a sep arate letter 
dated August 25, 2004. 
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This report is intended for the information of the Agency's m anagemen t, the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and federal 
awarding agen cies, an d it is not intended to be and should not be used by an yone other than  these specified parties. 
Under Louisian a Revised Statute 24:513, th is report is distributed  by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Baton Rouge, Louisian a 
August 25, 2004 
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REPORT ON COM PLIANCE W ITH RE QUIREM ENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM  AND 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COM PLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE W ITH OM B CIRCULAR A-133 

To the Board of Com m issioners 
Louisiana Housing Finance Agency 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

Complian ce 
W e have audited the compliance of the Louisian a Housing Finance Agency with th e types of complian ce requirements 

described in the U. S. OJfice of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are 
applicable to its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2004. The Louisiana Housing Finance Agency 's 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. Complian ce with the requirements o flaws, regulations, contracts and gran ts applicable 

to its major federal programs are the responsibility of the Louisiana Housing Finance Agency's man agement. Our 
respon sibility is to express an  opinion on the Louisian a Housing Finan ce Agen cy's compliance based on our audit. 

W e conducted our  audit of complian ce in accordan ce with auditing standards gen erally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applica ble to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by th e 

Comptroller Gen eral of the United States; and OM B Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, andNon- 
Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A- 133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncomplian ce with the types of complian ce requirements referred to above that 
could have a direct an d material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, eviden ce about the Louisian a Housing Finan ce Agen cy's complian ce wi th those re quirem en ts an d perform ing 
such other procedur es as we considered necessary in th e circumstances. W e believe that our  audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our  opinion. Our  audit does not provide a legal determin ation  of th e Louisian a Housing Finan ce Agen cy's 
complian ce wi th  those requirem en ts. 

In our opinion, the Agen cy comp lied, in all material respects, with the requixements referred to above that are 

applicable to its ma jor federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2004. However, the results of our audit procedures 
disclosed in stances of nonco mplian ce wi th th ose requirem ents, which are reqmred to be rep orted  in acco rdance wi th 
OM B Circular A-133 an d which are described  in th e accomp an ying schedule of findings and question ed costs as items 
2004-1 to 2004-3. 
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The management of the Louisiana Housing Finan ce Agen cy is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal 
program s. In  planning an d perform ing our audit, we considered the Louisian a Housing Finan ce Agency's internal 

control over compliance wi th requirements that could have a direct an d material effect on a major federal program in 
order to determine our  auditing procedur es for the purpose of expressing our  opinion on compliance an d to test and 
report on internal control over complian ce in accordan ce with OM B Circular A-133. 

Our  consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal 
control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition  in which the design or operation of one 
or more of the intern al control components does not reduce to a relatively low level th e risk that noncomplian ce with 

applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, an d grants that would be material in relation to a major federal 
progrmn being audited ma y occur an d not be detected wi thin a timely period by employees in the norm al course of 
performing their assigned ftmction s. W e noted no matters involving th e internal control over complian ce and its 
operation  that we consider to be a ma terial weakness. 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
W e have audited  the financial statemen ts of the Louisian a Housing Finan ce Agency as of an d for th e year en ded June 
30, 2004, an d have issued our  rep ort thereon dated Augu st 25, 2004. Our audit was performed for the purpose of 
form ing an  opinion on the finan cial statements taken  as a whole. The accompan ying schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards is presen ted for purposes of additional an alysis as required  by OM B Circular A-133 an d is not a required 
part of the financial statem en ts. Such information  has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the fin an cial statemen ts an d, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all ma terial resp ects, in relation  to the fin ancial 
statem en ts taken  as a whole. 

This rep ort is inten ded for the information  of the Agen cy's managemen t, federal awarding agen cies, an d the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor, an d is not inten ded to be, an d should not be, used by an yone oth er th an  th ese specified parties. 
Under Louisian a Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed  by the Legislative Auditor as a public docum en t. 

Baton Rouge, Louisian a 
Augu st 25, 2004 
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Section 8 Cluster 
New Construction and Substantial Rehabilitation  
Housing A ssistance Paym ents - Special Allocations 

Home Investment Partnerships Program (HOME) 

Federal 
CFDA 
Number 

14.182 
14.195 

$ 1,742,357 
55,529,110 

14.239 16,043,970 

Low Income Housing Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) 93.568 13,995,156 

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) 
(Passed through from Department of Social Services 
State of Louisiana) 

W eatherization Assistance Program (WAP) 
(Passed through from Department of Soc ial Services 
State of Louisiana) 

93.558 7,100,690 

81.042 

See the accompan ying notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 

2,393,801 

$ 96.805.084 
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F 

FOR TH E YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2004 

The accompanying schedule of expendi~res of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the Louisiana Housing 
Finance Agency an d is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in th is schedule is presented 

in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations. Therefore, som e am ounts presented in th is schedule m ay differ from am ounts presented in, or used in the 
preparation of, the basic financial staten aents. 

NO TE B - SUBRECIPIE 

Th e Louisiana Housing Finan ce Agency provided federal awards to subrecipian ts as follows: 

Prom'am  Title 

Low Income Housing Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) 

W eatherization  Assistance Program (WAP) 

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) 

Federal 
CFDA Amount 
Num ber Provi ded 

93.568 

81.042 

13,680,143 

2,285,706 

93.558 5,873,773 

$ 21.839.6 

In accordan ce with terms of the loans funded under the HOM E Program, program  income totaling $836,404 was 
collected. That amount was used  to reduce th e amoun t of federal funds that would have been  drawn to fund various 

single fam ily and multifamily projects. The income was comprised of mortgage loan collection s of principal an d 
interest. Th e expen diture of the program  income is included  in the accompan ying schedule of expenditores of fed eral 
awards. 
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NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDER AL AW ARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2004 

N OTE D - RECON CILIATION TO THE FINAN CIA L STATEM ENTS 

Per financial statem ents 

Federal awards expensed (non operating) 

Mortgage loan s issued (capitalized) 

$ 80,280,029 

11,749,468 

Adm inistrative costs w ithin operating expenses 4,775,587 

Per schedule of expenditures of federal aw ards 



LOUISIAN A H OUSING FIN ANCE AGENCY 
SCE[EDULE OF FINDIN GS AND OUESTIONED CO STS 

A. Sum m ary of Auditors' R esults 

Financial Statem ents 

YEAR END ED JU NE 30. 2004 

Type of auditors' report issued: Unqualified 

~ Material weakness(es) identified? 
~ Reportable condition(s) identified that are 

not considered to be m aterial weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial 
statements noted ? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

~ Mat~xial weakness(es) identified? 
~ Reportable condition (s) identified that are 

not considered to be m aterial weaknesses? 

EXH IBIT D 
Page 1 of 4 

yes X no 

yes x none rep orted  

yes x no 

yes x no 

yes x none reported 

Type ofan ditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required 

to be rep orted in accordance with section 510(a) 
of Circular A-133? x yes 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between  
Typ es A and B Program s: 

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee: 

$2,904,152 

x yes __  no 



B. 

C. 

LOUISIANA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

YEAR END ED JU NE 30. 2004 

Identification ofmajorprograms: 

CFDA Numbers 

14.182 

14.195 

Findings - Financial Statem ent Audit - None 

Nam e of Federal Program  or Cluster 

EXH IBIT D 
Page 2 of 4 

Section 8 Cluster 
New Construction  and Substantial Rehabilitation 

Housing Assistance Paym ents - Special Allocations 

Findings and Questioned Costs - M ajor Federal Award Programs 

14.195 Section  8 - Housing Assistance Paym ents 

2004 -1) Soeeial Tests and Provision s 

Criteria: 

Condition 

Per the Management and Occupancy Reviews0VIOR) Task Matrix in the LHFA 
Performance Based Con tract Administration  Owner/Agent Guide, th e own er 
must respond within 30 days of the man agem ent review completion . 

P&N  noted that 1 out of th e 40 vi sits tested, there was no doc um en tation of an 
own er  response on file to the completed M OR. 

Questioned  Costs: None 

Effect: The responses to the findings are not being maintained in an organ ized filing 
system . 

Recommen dation: Implemen t a tiling system to maintain adequate docum en tation  of responses. 
Addition ally, track th e timing of when  resp onses are due more closely in order to 
ensure timely submission to HUD . Have a set plan  as to when  to follow up wi th 
the own er 's concerning their resp onses to the findings. 



14.182 Sec tion 8 - New Construction and Substantial Rehabilitation  

Criteria: 

Condition: 

OM B Circular A-102 sets forth cash m anagem ent requirem ents for 
gran t recipients. The circular  states that gran tees m ust establish a 
system  to m inim ize the tim e betw een receipt and disbursem ent of 
funds an d thus m inim ize the am ounts of cash on hand. The HAP 
contracts adm inistered by the Agency require th e A gency to m aintain 
deposit accounts to hold pas s through funds. The system  in place is 
designed to provide for receipt and disbursem ent in the sam e m onth, 
so that balan ces can  be m inim ized. 

The Agency's eigh t HAP bank accoun ts contained cash balan ces in 
excess of am ounts currently necessary to satisfy owners' requisitions. 

Bayou Galion 
Burton Place 
Livingston M anor 
Oakwood 
Park Place Manor 
Stonehinge 
Tangi Village 
W illow Village 

Question ed Costs: None 

Cash One m onth's 
Balance HAP 
6130/2004 Paym ents Excess 

28,152 
97,049 
81,804 
58,728 
97,829 
63,152 
95,090 
275.646 

12,772 
12,909 
18,937 
10,067 
14,437 
19,198 
32,912 
18.025 

15,380 
84,140 
62,867 
48,661 
83,392 
43,954 
62,178 
257.621 

797,450 139,257 658,193 

Effect: Th e Agency is out of com pliance with  OM B Circular A -102. 

Recom m endation: For th e im m ediate tim e period, contact HU D to determ ine an  appropriate 
rem edy for reducin g th e cash bui ld-up in the accounts. On an ongoing 
bas is, th e Agency should m onitor the cash levels within th e accounts to 
identify an y excess cash am oun ts accum ulations. Th e accum ulations 
should be investigated an d the source identified . If th e am oun ts are owed  

to the Agen cy's General Fund, or to the project own ers, then the Agency 
should prom ptly m ake paym ent of resettlem ent. If am oun ts ar e 
un en cum bered, th en th e A gency should seek rem edies w ith  HUD . Such a 
rem edy could be to reduce next year 's requisitioned  am oun t on form  
52663 by an y excess cas h 



D. Findings and Questioned Costs - Non -M ajor Federal Award Programs 

81.042 W eatherization  Assistance Program (W AP) 

2004 -3) Reporting 

Criteria: 

Condition 

Financial Status Report (FSR) (SF-269) W AP - 269's are submitted quarterly to 
the Federal awarding agency and should include all activity of the rep orting 
period. These reports should be supported by underlying accoun ting and 
perform ance records. The 269's are compiled by Agency personnel l~om data 
accum ulated an d m aintained on a computerized spreadsheet. The data en tered 
into the spreadsheet is obtained from the cost rep orts submitted to the Agency by 
the subrecipients. 

P&N noted  that nine of the ten line items from  th e computerized spreadsheets 
traced to the submi tted  cost reports contained household statistical information 
that differed from the sp readsheet. Addition ally, no evidence of LHFA review or 
approval was noted on two of the cost reports tested. 

Questioned Costs: None 

Effect: LHFA is not providing accurate statistical information to the Federal awarding 
agency and m ay not be approving all cost reports. 

Recomm en dation : LHFA should implemen t controls to en sure that performance in form ation is 
accurately tracked an d reported to the Federal awarding agen cy an d that all cost 
reports ar e properly approved. 



LOUISIA NA HOUSIN G FINANCE AGENCY 
Y SCHEDULE OF PRIOR 

93.568 Low Income Housing Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) 

Criteria: 

Condition: 

Annual Report on Households Assisted by LIHEAP (ARHA) - As part of the 
application  for block grant funds each year, a report is required for the preceding 

fiscal year of (1) the number and income levels of the households assisted for 
each energy component (heating, cooling, crisis, and weatherization), (2) the 
number of households served that contained children, elderly, or  persons with  

disabilities, and (3) the number and income levels of households applying for 
assistan ce 

The Report covering period of October 1, 2001 to Sep tember 30, 2002 omits the 
Jan uary 2002 statistical data from  the subm itted report for one of the en ergy 

components. 

Status: See Attached M an agemen t's Response 

Auditor Follow-up: W e obtained th e ARHA for the year ended September 30, 2003 for testing. In 
testing the rep ort, we compared  costs and statistical data to the underlying data 
per the computerized spreadsheets used to accum ulate the information. In  
perform ing these tests we noted  con tinued problems wi th the reports not agreeing 
to the underlying da ta. Additionally, there was some inform ation that was not 
provided, therefore, we were unable to test th e accuracy of that data. 



L ouisiana H ousing F inance Agency 

KATHLEEN BABINEAUX BLANCO 
GOVERNOR 

HELENA R. CUNNINGHAM 
PRESIDENT 

August 30, 2004 

Legislative Auditor 
P.O . Box 94397 
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9397 

Dear Sir: 

EXHIBIT F 

2415 QUAIL DRIVE 
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70808 
(225) 763-8700 
FAX (225) 753-S710 
TYYFrDD (225) 7638762 

Louisiana Housing Finance Agency respectfully subm its the following corrective action plan for 
the year ended June 30, 2004. 

Nam e and address of independent public accounting firm 

Postlethwaite and Netterville 
8550 United Plaza Blvd.. Suite 1001 
Baton Rouge, LA 70809 

Audit Period: July 1. 2003 - June 30, 2004 

The finding from the August 25, 2004 Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs is listed 
below. 

A 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended June 30, 2004 

CO RR ECTIVE ACTIO N PLA N 

14.195 Section 8 - Housing Assistance Paym ents 

2004 -1) Special Tests and Provisions 

Criteria: Per the Man agement an d Occupancy Reviews(MOR) Task Matrix in 
the LHFA Perform an ce Based Contract Adm inistration 



Condition: 

Owner/Agent Guide, the owner must respond within 30 days of the 
management review completion. 

P&N noted that 1 out of the 40 visits tested, there was no owner 
response on file to the com pleted M OR. 

Questioned Costs: None 

Effect: The responses to the findings are not being maintained in an  
organized filing system . 

Recommendation: Implement a filing system to maintain adequate documentation of 
responses. Additionally, track th e timing of when responses are due 
more closely in order to ensure timely subm ission to HUD. Have a 
set plan  as to when to follow up with the owner's concern ing their 
responses to th e findings. 

Agency response: M an agement concurs. Additional procedures and safeguards are in 
place to avoid th is occurrence in the future. 

14.182 Section 8 - New Construction and Substan tial Rehabilitation 

Criteria: 

Condition 

OMB Circular A-102 sets forth cash man agement requirements 
for grant recipients. The circular states that gr antees must establish a 
system to minim ize the time between receipt an d disbursement of 
funds an d thus minimize the amounts of cas h on hand. 

The HAP contracts administered by the Agency require th e Agency 
to maintain deposit accounts to hold pas s through fu nds. The system 
in place is designed to provide for receipt an d disbursement in the 
same month, so that balan ces can  be minim ized. 

The Agency's eight HA P bank accounts contained cash balan ces 
in excess of am ounts currently necessary to satisfy owners' 
requisitions. 





Criteria: 

Condition: 

Financial Status Report (FSR) (SF-269) WAP - 269's are submitted 
quarterly to the Federal awar ding agency and should include all 
activity of the reporting period. These repo rts should be suppo rted 
by underlying accounting and performance records. The 269's are 
compiled by Agency personnel from data accumulated and 
maintained on a computerized spreadsheet. The data entered into the 
spreadsheet is obtained from the cost reports submitted to the 
Agency by th e sub-recipients. 

P&N noted th at nine of the ten line items from the computerized 
spreadsheets traced to the subm itted cost reports contained 
household statistieal information that differed from the spreadsheet. 
Additionally, no evidence of LHFA review or approval was noted on 
two of the cost reports tested. 

Questioned Costs: None 

Effect: LHFA is not providing accurate statistical inform ation to the Federal 
awarding agency and may not be approving all cost reports. 

Recom mendation: LHFA should implem ent controls to ensure that perform an ce 
inform ation is accurately tracked and reported to the Federal 
awarding agency an d that all cost reports are properly approved. 

Agency response: M anagement has implemented new procedures and safeguards 
including, but not limited to the Housing Development Software 

(HDS) Tracking System, and a Quality Control staff person, to 
monitor the input and verification of the data. 
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93.568 Low Income Housing Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) 

2003 - 1) Reporting 

Criteria: 

Condition 

Status 

Annual Report on Households Assisted by LIHEAP (ARHA) - As 
part of the application for block gr ant funds each year, a report is 
required for the preceding fiscal year of (1) the number an d income 
levels of the households assisted for each energy  component 
(heating, cooling, crisis, an d weatherization), (2) the number of 
households served th at contained children, elderly, or persons with 
disabilities, and (3) the number and income levels of households 
applying for assistan ce 

The Report covering period of October 1, 2001 to Septem ber 30, 
2002 om its the January 2002 statistical data from the subm itted 
report for one of the energy components. 

A revised Annual Report on Households Assisted by LIHEAP 

(ARHA) was prepared and submitted to DIIHS. 

Auditor Follow-up: W e obtained the ARHA for the year ended September 30, 2003 for 
testing. In testing th e report, we compared costs and statistical data 
to the underlying data per the computerized spre adsheets used to 
accumulate the information. W e th en selected 10 line items per the 
underlying data spreads heets an d eompared th at information to cost 
reports subm itted to the Agency from th e subrecipients. In  the 
perform an ce of our testing we noted the following: 

The computerized spreadsheet containing supporting data for the 
W eath erization portion of the progr am was not provided to us. 
Therefore we were unable to test the aeeuraey of this data. 
The submitted report does not include all household poverty 
information in relation to th e W eatherization activities due to the 
fact that the Agency did not gather this inform ation prior to April 
2003. 
All line items in th e spreadsheet that were selected for testing 
had at least one instance where the household statistieal 
information per the cost reports did not agr ee. The amounts 
were not signifleantly different, but all ten contained errors. W e 
noted one of the ten cost reports tested appe ar s to have be en 



voided, and we saw no evidence of the statistical inform ation 
being voided from the spreadsheet. 

Agency response: M anagement concurs. M an agement has taken the appropriate steps 
to ensure th e accurate collection an d inputting of the data. Such 
activities will be monitored monthly by a Quality Control person. 

If you have any additional questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at the Agency 



August 25, 2004 

Postlethw aite &  N etterville 
A ProJessional Accoun~il~g C~rp~rat~on 

Associaled Offices in Principal Cities of the United Sleles 

www.pncpa.com 

Board of Com m issioners 
Louisiana Housing Finance Agency 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

W e have audited the financial statements of the Louisiana Housing Finance Agen cy, for the year  ended 
June 30, 2004 and have issued our report thereon. As part of our examination, we m ade a study and 

evaluation of internal accounting control to the extent we cons!dered necessary to evaluate the system as 
required by auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Under these 
standards, the purposes of such evaluation are to establish a basis for relian ce on the system of internal 
accounting control in determining the nature, timing, and extent of other auditing procedur es that are 
necessary for expressing an opinion on the financial statements and to assist the auditor in planning and 
performing his audit of the finan cial statem ents. 

The objective of internal control is to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance as to the 
safegu arding of assets against loss from un authorized use or disposition, and the reliability of th e finan cial 
records for preparing financial statem ents an d m aintaining accountability for assets. Th e concept of 
reasonable assur an ce recognizes that the cost of a system of intern al accoun ting control should not exceed 
the benefits derived an d also recognizes that th e evaluation of th ese factors necessarily requires estim ates 

and judgmen ts by management. 

No m atter how good a system , there are inherent lirm'tations that should he recognized in considering the 
potential effectiveness of intern al accounting. In the performance of most control procedures, errors can  
result from mi sunderstanding of instructions, mistakes of judgm ent, carelessness, or other personal 
factors. Control procedures whose effectiven ess depen ds upon segregation of duties can  be circumven ted 
by collusion. Similarly, control procedur es can be circum ven ted intentionally by managem en t either with 

respect to the execution and recording of tran sactions or wi th respect to the estimates and judgm ents 
required in the preparation of financial statemen ts. Further, projection of any evaluation of intemal 
accounting control to future periods is subject to the risk that the degree of complian ce with the 
procedur es may deteriorate. W e say th is simply to suggest that an y system needs to be constantly 
reviewed and im proved where necessary. 

During the cour se of our  audit, we made several observations which we feel should be brought to your 
attention. Concerning th ese matters, we offer the following comments an d recomm endations: 

The Agency currently has one internal auditor in its intern al audit department. Given the size and 
complexity of the Agency an d the recent growth, we believe that development of an internal audit plan  
along with additional staff to fulfill the plan should be a priority in the strategic plan of the Agen cy. The 
head individual should report directly to the audit committee or the board of directors. In anticipation of 
filling these positions, we suggest the Agen cy prepare a written plan  for the implem en tation of the 
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internal audit function and written job descriptions, including objectives and responsibilities of the 
positions. The establishment of an  effective internal audit function will allow the Agency to build a strong 
foundation for the future. 

IT Controls 

In the process of performing a general review of LHFA 's inform ation system s control environm ent, it has 
come to our attention that there are several areas to which LHFA should give further consideration: 

~ The Agen cy does not have a formal Disaster Recovery Plan (DRP). For an Agency of this size 
an d scope, a DRP is a critical componen t of ensuring that the Agency could be operational in a 
m inim al am ount of tim e following a disaster. 

~ Currently, there is no formal notification from the Human Resour ces department to the IT 
departm ent regarding the term ination of employees. This would provide prompt rem oval of user  
rights to the system , m in im izing possible file corruption or in appropriate file access. 

HOM E Loans 

Our  testing included confirmation of the balances of the loans receivable. In th e confirm ing the balances 
of the Single Fam ily Loans, several respondents indicated that they were unaware of th eir loan with the 
Agency. W hile th is condition is m ost likely due to the deferred nature of the loan  rep ayment, it does 
indicate potential problem s in th e ultim ate collection of the loan. The Agency should consider sen ding 
statements to the borrowers notifying th em of the balance of their loan  on an  annual or semi annual basis. 

Section 8 A dm inistration Program  

In  the process of perform ing our  audit of federal program s we tested th e execution of certain tasks as 
required by the progr am Annual Contribution Contract an d noted the following: 

~ In the course of processing the M an agement Occupancy Reviews(MOR's) LHFA did not submit 
the required reports and data to HUD on time (within 30 calendar days) of the scheduled 
completion of th e M OR revi ew. 

~ Also, LHFA did not obtain owner responses when required by th e progr am  for outstanding 
issues related to th e M OR w ithin 30 days of the m anagem ent review completion. 

~ Lastly, we noted LHFA did not submit two of th e four  quarterly reports tested wi thin 10 days of 
the en d of the quarter as required by the Annual Contributions Contract. 

During our  audit process we observed how importan t communication and training of personnel in both 
the Progr am an d Accounting Dep artm en ts are to th e success of implementing the various pr ograms of th e 
Agen cy. W e encour age the Agency to continue the education pr ocess of the various aspe cts of each 
progr am  administered by the Agen cy for all personnel tha t play a role in the progr ams. W e believe this 
education will result in m ore effective com m un ication between th e Pr ogr am  an d Accounting 
Departments. Additionally, we believe this will lead to employees who are m ore efficient and effective in 
perform ing their duties. 



W e will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagem ent. W e have already 
discussed many of these comments and recommendations with various Agency personnel, and will be 
pleased to further discuss these com ments at your convenience. 

W e would like to express our appreciation for the cooperation and courtesies extended to us during our 
audit procedur es. 

Sincerely 



L ouisiana H ousing F inance Agency 

KATHLEEN BABINEAUX BLANCO 
GOVERNOR 

HELENA R. CUNNINGHAM 
PRESIDENT 

August 30, 2004 

Board of Comm issioners 
Louisiana Housing Finance Agency 
Baton Rouge, LA . 70808 

2415 QUAIL DRIVE 
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70808 
(225} 783-8700 
FAX (225) 763-8710 
T'(Y/TDD (225) 763-8762 

This letter is written in response to the m anagem ent letter dated August 25, 2004, issued by 
Postlethwaite & N etterville in connection w ith th e annual audit of Louisiana Housing Finance 
Agency for the year ended June 30, 2004. W e have outlined a response to each item described in 
the m anagem ent letter as follows: 

The Agency currently has one internal auditor in its internal audit department. Given the size and 
complexity of the Agency an d the recent growth, we believe that development of an  intern al audit 
plan along with additional staff to fulfill the plan  should be a priority in the strategic plan  of the 
Agency. The head individual should report directly to the audit comm ittee or the board of 
directors. In anticipation of filling these positions, we suggest the Agency prepare a written plan 

for the implementation of the internal audit function an d written job descriptions, including 
objectives and responsibilities of the po sitions. The establishment of an effective internal audit 
function will allow the Agency to build a strong foundation for the fu ture. 

M  

The Agency concurs with th e concern noted an d will move expeditiously to develop an intern al 
audit plan . Also, managem ent will take the appropriate steps to have a full complement of staff 
to carryout the plan  and related functions. 

In the process of perform ing a general review of LHFA 's inform ation system s control 
environm ent , it has come to our attention that there are several areas to which LHFA should give 
fu rther consideration: 

~ No formal Disaster Recovery Plan (DRP). For an Agency of this size an d scope, a DRP 
is a critical compo nent of ensuring that the Agency could be operational in a minimal 
amount of tim e following a disas ter. 

* Currently, there is no formal notification from the Human  Resources department to the IT 
department regarding the term ination of employees. This would provide prompt removal 
of user rights to the system, minimizing possible file corruption or inappropriate file 
access. 

M an a~zem ent's resoonse 



A form al Disaster Recovery Plan is in the process of developm ent by the IT Department. 
It must be noted that in the event of disaster viable recovery alternatives have been in 
place but not comm itted to writing. An evaluation of the IT department operations has 
recently been summ arily reviewed by a competent IT / Accounting professional. Results 
of that review are currently awaited. 

Formal notification to the IT Department for those employees hired or term inated has 
been recognized as a need to facilitate. Effective with the initiation of this process last 
month, formal notification by HR Deparlm ent to the IT Department is a required 
procedure. HR must provide to the IT director advanced notice of new hires, allowing 
proper establishment of necessary computer equipment, data access and email account. 
For terminations, HR Departm ent notification shall be provided the IT director 
im m ediately upon em ployee form al separ ation from the Agency to capture pertinent 
Agency inform ation and control access. 

HOM E Loan s 

Our testing included confirm ation of the balances of the loans receivable. In the confirm ing the 
balances of the Single Fam ily Loans, several respondents indicated that they were unaware of 
their loan  with the Agency. W hile this condition is most likely due to the deferred nature of the 
loan  repayment, it does indicate potential problems in the ultimate collection of th e loan. The 
Agency should consider sending statements to the borrowers notifying them of the balance of 
their loan on an  annual or sem i an nual basis. 

Beginning November, 2004, the Agency will notify owners annually as a reminder of their 
second m ortgage obligation. Letters will be prepared each November an d m ailed to the 
respective mortgagor for receipt by December 1~t. 

In the process of performing our audit of federal program s we tested the execution of certain tas ks 
as required by the progr am  Annual Contribution Contract an d noted the following: 

~ In the course of processing the Man agement Occupancy Reviews(MOR's) LHFA did 
not submit the required reports and data to HUD on time (within 30 calendar days) of 
the scheduled completion of the M OR review. 

~ Also, LHFA did not obtain owner responses when required by the progr am  for 
outstan ding issues related to the M OR within 30 days of the man agement review 
completion. 

~ Las tly, we noted LHFA did not submit two of the four quarterly reports tested with in 10 
days of the end of the quarter as required by the Annual Contributions Contract. 

~ The Agency acknowledges that during the first year (Transition Period) processing of 
M OR's was not timely. However, the additional guidan ce from HU D, staffing an d 
organ izational chan ges, an d the HUD Compliance Audit aided in putting the progr am in 
compliance. New systems were implemented which resulted in th e Agency receiving 
incentive fees relative to this function. 



Due to some confusion about holidays observed by the federal government (i.e. regional 
v. loeal), staff miscalculated the due date. The staff utilizes a schedule of all nationally 
recognized holidays. 

During our audit process we observed how important communication and training of personnel in 
both the Program an d Accounting Departments are to the success of implem enting the various 
programs of th e Agency. W e encourage the Agency to continue the education process of the 
var ious aspects of eaeb program administered by the Agency for all personnel that play a role in 
the program s. W e believe th is education will result in more effective communication between th e 
Progr am  an d Accounting Departments. Additionally, we believe this will lead to employees who 
are more efficient and effective in performing their duties. 

The Agency recognizes the merits of training and communication between and among the 
respective departments. M anagement will continue to expose staff to the most current an d 
comprehensive inform ation available to as sist in the development of staff's skills; thus, resulting 

in better efficiency and more effective job performance. 

If you have any additional questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at the Agency 

Sincerely, ~  



L ouisiana H ousing F inance Agency 

KATHLEEN BABINEAUX BLANCO 
GOVERNOR 

HELENA R. CUNNINGHAM 
PRESIDENT 

August 29, 2004 

Board of Com m issioners 
Louisiana Housing Finan ce Agency 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 

2415 QUAIL DRIVE 
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70808 
(225) 763-8700 
FAX (225) 763-8710 
TYY/TDD (225) 763-8762 

This letter is written to provide an update to the m atters in th e m anagem ent letter dated 
August 25, 2003, issued by Postlethwaite & N etterville in connection with the annual 
audit of Louisian a Housing Finance Agency for th e year ended June 30, 2003. W e have 
outlined th e status to each item  described in the m an agem ent letter as follows: 

HU D Accounts Receivable an d Payable for Section 8 Proiects 

In th e process of determ ining am ounts owed to or from HUD under th e section 8 
contracts (this process is performed through preparation of year-end settlements), 
differences often ar ise betw een th e Agency's calculation an d HU D staff calculations. 
Th e Agency appears to be calcui ating the am ounts owed correctly. H owever, when the 
year -end settlements are approved by HUD , the funds that are eith er paid or withheld by 
HUD ar e not th e am ounts th at the Agency calculated. Instead, HUD uses its calculations 
of th e year-end settlem ent reports, which appear to be incorrect. 

Status: 
The Federal Program s A ccoun ting M anager an d accoun tan t review and comm un icate 
with HUD on the adjustments made by HUD on the year-end settlement reports so that 
our records are reconciled with  HUD 's records. 

TAN F Public Housin~ A ssistance M onitorin~ 

Currently all PHA visits are conducted by th e program  staff. After th e site visit has been 
com pleted, th e m onitoring checklist is subm itted to the program m anager for review . 



Currently the checklist does not have a place to docum ent that the checklist has been 
review ed. 

M ana~,em ent's resoonse 
A line was added for the reviewing m anager to sign stating th at th e m onitoring checklist 
has been reviewed. This program ended in Septem ber 2003. 

M ultifam ilv Interest Accrua 

Under the HOME program, the Agency has loaned money to multifamily projects an d 
received a second m ortgage as collateral on those loan s. The second m ortgages are 
typically not due until th e first m ortgage has been repaid. The Agency has im plem ented 
a process through w hich it evaluates its loan portfolio for im pairm ent. This process 
involves review of borrower fmancial statem ents, discussions wi th  borrower, tracking of 
payout delinquencies and consideration of collateral values. The Agency does not; 
however, have a procedure in place to analyze interest accruals on loans that it m ay have 
identified as uncollectible. Loan s where th e collection of th e principal balan ce is 
questionable are im paired loan s an d should no longer accrue in terest. 

M anaeem ent's resoonse 
Th e Agency analyzes th e HOM E multifam ily loan portfolio for potentially troubled loan s 
an d we generates a non-accrual list in order to track th e loan s that ar e deem ed potentially 
troubled an d no longer books any accrued interest on these loan s. 

If you have any additional questions or com m ents, please feel free to cont act m e at the 
A gency. 

Sip~~~ely, r~ 

Helena Cunningham, p~esident 
Louisian a Housing Fiifan ce Agency 


